
Next Board Meeting will be Thursday, August 4, 2022.  (No scheduled July Meeting)  

 
 

Albion Economic Development Corporation  
EDC/TIFA/BRA 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
 

Thursday, June 2, 2022, 7:30 am   
Albion EDC Offices – Conference Room  
1002 N. Eaton Street, Albion, MI 49224 

 
Mission Statement:  Retain, expand and recruit business and industry to the greater Albion area and strengthen  

and revitalize the local economy. 

Economic Development Strategic Plan 

Goal 1:  Stabilize the downtown, enhance its historic character, and support its economic growth.  

Goal 2:  Stabilize the City’s major corridors and support their economic growth. 

Goal 3:  Build the human and capital capacity of key economic development agencies within Albion.   

Goal 4:  Retain and attract high-leverage jobs to Albion.  

Goal 5:  Strengthen housing market and stock. 

Goal 6:  Create a unified brand for Albion to drive tourism, business growth, and investment. (GACC) 

Goal 7: Make strategic choices to turn Albion into a destination for current and future residents and tourists. (GACC) 

AGENDA 

1) Roll Call 

2) Public Comment  

(Persons addressing the Board shall limit their comments to no more than 3 minutes) 

3) Action Items: 

a) Consent Agenda: 

i) Approval of Minutes from May 5, 2022 Board Meeting.   
ii) Approve Consolidated Statement Ending March 31, 2022. 
iii) Approve Consolidated Statement Ending December 31, 2021 FINAL  
iv) Action to Excuse Absent Directors, if applicable (EDC/TIFA/BRA)  
All matters listed under Item 3(a), Consent Agenda, are considered routine by the board and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of 
these items. If discussion of an item is required, it will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered separately. 

b) Approve Economic Development Strategic Plan (EDSP) 2022-2026 

c) Approve Site Plan for 1007 Industrial Ave, Albion MI 49224 

4) President’s Report  

a) Economic, Workforce & Community Development Report  

5) Board of Directors Discussion & Comments  

a) City of Albion 

b) Sheridan Township 

c) Greater Albion Chamber of Commerce  

d) Board at Large  

6) Public Comment  

(Persons addressing the Board shall limit their comments to no more than 3 minutes) 

7) Adjournment   



 

 

EDC/TIFA/BRA BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING MINUTES 
Held at 1002 N. Eaton Street, Albion – Albion EDC Offices 
May 5, 2022 
 
EDC Board Meeting called to order by Haas at 7:33 a.m.  

Board Members Present: Ed Haas; Jerome Harvey; Scott Evans; Mayor Snyder: Ben Wallace; 
Vicky Clark (7:47 am); Andrew Zblewski 

 
Board Members Absent: Annette Norris 
                                   
Ex Officio Non-Voting: Haley Snyder, City Manager; Dick Porter, Sheridan Township 
 
Staff:                                Amy Deprez      
 
 
Public Comment 
Yvonne Ridge, new Assistant City Manager introduced herself to the EDC Board.  
 
Approval of Consent Agenda  

The items of the Consent agenda were reviewed as a group, consisting of approval of Minutes 

from February 3, 2022 Board Meeting, March 3, 2022 (Economic Forecast) Board Meeting and 

the Consolidated Statement Ending January 31, 2022, and February 28, 2022.  Norris was excused 

for absence.   

- Motion by EVANS to support consent agenda, supported by WALLACE 

- Voice Vote. 

- Resolved:  Motion passed unanimously. 

Recommend and Approve CEO Search Committee Members 

Deprez will be retiring in August this year and the Executive Committee has decided to form a 
CEO Search Committee to manage the process.  A recommendation was made for Executive 
Board members, Haas and Wallace, with Mayor Snyder, City Manager Snyder and Zblewski 
representing the manufacturing base to be considered.  Harvey indicated interest. A discussion 
ensued on process and consideration of hiring a search consultant firm to increase the success 
of placing a new CEO in a timely manner to allow for a streamlined transition of leadership.  
 

- Motion by ZBLEWSKI to approve the CEO Search Committee as recommended, 
supported by SNYDER. 

- Voice Vote. 

- Resolved:  Motion passes.  



 

 

- A second motion was made by EVANS, supported by ZBLEWSKI to allow the CEO Search 

Committee to negotiate a consultant agreement for the search with a budget of up to 

$60,000.  

- Voice Vote.  

- Resolved:  Motion passes.  

EDSP Review 
 
Deprez shared the draft of the Economic Development Strategic Plan and requested that 
feedback be received from the Board by May 13th. Final plan will be presented to the Board for 
approval in June, with the Council consideration to follow.  A discussion relative to opportunities 
and the advantage of having multiple schools in Albion with the challenge of wording this and 
not sounding negative.  Directors asked to weigh in on this with their feedback.  
 

President’s Report 

Deprez shared highlights of the Economic & Community Development Report, included in the 

Directors board packet, and shared a few initiatives that due to staffing shortages will be places 

on hold for the time being.   

 

May 11th will be the Recipe for Success Job Fair at the Marshall Opportunity School from 11 am 

to 3 pm.  Sponsorships were received from Biggby (Coffee) and lunch by Great Lakes Waterjet 

and Laser and Albion Community Foundation.  To date there are 35 employers signed up to 

participate in the event and MPS and Concord will be sending senior students.   

 

Deprez provided an update on Ninja Goldfish project and the acquisition of Lot 30 in the Albion 

Industrial Park.  

 

Deprez shared an update on the Big Albion Plan Transformational Project by Albion Reinvestment 

Corporation.  

 

Deprez will be conducting a presentation at the Special Council Meeting on Monday, May 9th for 

the close-out hearing on the CDBG Site Readiness Grant.  Deprez shared the presentation with 

the Board and fielded questions.   

 

Board of Directors Discussion & Comments:  

City Manager Snyder and Mayor Snyder offered updates relative to the City including the 

upcoming vote for an additional 6 mill to maintain the roads and upcoming townhalls for both 

the road millage as well as increasing water rates.  



 

 

Sheridan Township Supervisor Dick Porter provided an update on the solar projects and other 

activity in the Township.  

 

Public Comment  

There was no public comment.   

 

EDC Board Meeting adjourned by Haas at 8:56 AM.  
 
 

 



Revenues

Budget Year-to-Date Budget Year-to-Date Budget Year-to-Date Budget Year-to-Date Budget Year-to-Date

Property Taxes (w/ LCSSR) 240,000.00$         214,881.00           454,881.00$         -$                      

Property Tax Chargebacks -$                      

Delq. Personal Property Tax -                         -$                      

Rental of Property 133,000.00$         33,249.99               133,000.00           33,249.99$           

EPA Grant -                         -$                      

Federal Grant -                         -$                      

State Grant -                         -$                      

Local Grants 35,000.00             35,000.00             -$                      

Incubator Rents -                         -$                      

Food Hub Rents -                         -$                      

Farmer's Market Stall Fees -                         -$                      

Senior Project Fresh / Market Fresh -                         -$                      

Reimbursements 595.63                    -                         595.63$                

Adminstration Income (BRA) 3,000.00               

Other Revenues 490.00                    -                         490.00$                

Interest 76.51                       61.31                      35.00$                        54.31$                        35.00                     192.13$                

Total Revenues 240,000.00$     76.51$                  171,000.00$     34,396.93$         214,881.00$     -$                          35.00$                     54.31$                     622,916.00$     34,527.75$       

Transfer In 

Trans From TIFA to EDC 40,000.00$           40,000.00$           -$                      

Trans From Incubator to EDC 30,000.00$           -                         -                         

Trans From DDA to BRA -                         -                         

Total Transfers Out -$                    70,000.00$       -$                      -$                    -$                          70,000.00$       -$                    

Total Net Revenues 240,000.00$     76.51$                  241,000.00$     34,396.93$         214,881.00$     -$                          35.00$                     54.31$                     70,000.00$       -$                    

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 163,910.00$         35,223.61$             105,459.00$         15,938.42$            269,369.00$         51,162.03$           

Administrative Costs 3,175.00               524.78                    3,175.00$             524.78$                

Professional Services 1,000.00               4,000.00               635.00                    5,000.00$             635.00$                

Contractual Services 500.00                  2,300.00               500.00                    207,381.00           10,431.00                  35.00                          210,216.00$         10,931.00$           

Utilities 600.00                  72.31                       672.00                  3.70                        1,272.00$             76.01$                  

Travel 500.00                  500.00$                -$                      

Maintenance 3,150.00               40,000.00             773.25                    43,150.00$           773.25$                

Insurance 7,682.00               522.12                    7,682.00$             522.12$                

Conference & Training Cost 2,200.00               2,200.00$             -$                      

Admin Fees to City 8,900.00               2,225.01                 10,000.00             2,499.99                 7,500.00               26,400.00$           4,725.00$             

Rental Charges (Spec Bldg) -$                      -$                      

Loan Payments MDEQ -$                      -$                      

Land -$                      -$                      

ABA Land Contract -$                      -$                      

ABA Land Contract interest -$                      -$                      

Roof loan interest -$                      -$                      

Economic Development 4,000.00               37,800.00             5.00                        41,800.00$           5.00$                     

Rent to ABA/ACF 10,200.00             2,550.00                 1,800.00               450.00                    12,000.00$           3,000.00$             

Miscellaneous -$                      -$                      

Transfer FR TIFA to EDC/AFH 40,000.00             40,000.00$           -$                      

EPA Grant -                         -$                      -$                      

Total Expenses 232,260.00$     40,070.93$         215,588.00$     21,852.26$         214,881.00$     10,431.00$            35.00$                     -$                          662,764.00$     72,354.19$       

To Fund Balance 7,740.00$          (39,994.42)$       25,412.00$       12,544.67$         -$                    (10,431.00)$          -$                          54.31$                     33,152.00$       (37,826.44)$     

Totals

February 2022 Consolidated Statement

TIFA EDC Brownfield Development RLF

Information presented as of 05/18/202, for period ending 3/31/2022



Revenues

Budget Year-to-Date Budget Year-to-Date Budget Year-to-Date Budget Year-to-date Budget Year-to-Date Budget Year-to-Date

Property Taxes (w/ LCSSR) 119,120.00$         201,451.59             108,569.00           108,380.21                227,689.00$           309,831.80$           

Property Tax Chargebacks -$                          

Delq. Personal Property Tax -                            -                            

Rental of Property 121,000.00$         121,916.63             7,764.29                     7,764.29                     121,000.00              129,680.92              

EPA Grant -                            -                            

Federal Grant -                          -                            -                            

State Grant 39,900.00             -                          (1,250.00)                    39,900.00                (1,250.00)                 

Local Grants 15,000.00             15,000.00               15,000.00                15,000.00                

Incubator Rents -                            -                            

Food Hub Rents -                            -                            

Farmer's Market Stall Fees 725.00                        -                            725.00                     

Senior Project Fresh / Market Fresh -                            -                            

Reimbursements 122,475.00           10,860.00                122,475.00              10,860.00                

Other Revenues 2,757.00                8,957.42                 18,500.00                   18,500.00                   21,257.00                27,457.42                

Interest 115.00                   220.38                     80.00                     163.02                     12.94                           26.49                           160.00$                 794.39$                 367.94                     1,204.28                  

Total Revenues 241,710.00$     212,531.97$       178,737.00$     146,037.07$       108,569.00$     108,380.21$          26,277.23$             25,765.78$             160.00$              794.39$              555,453.23$       493,509.42$       

Transfer In 

Trans From TIFA to EDC 43,500.00$           43,500.00$             43,500.00$              43,500.00$              

Trans From TIFA to Bus Inc -                            -                            

Trans From DDA to BRA 101,071.00           101,070.79                101,071.00              101,070.79              

Total Transfers Out -$                     43,500.00$       43,500.00$         101,071.00$     101,070.79$          -$                          -$                          144,571.00$       144,570.79$       

Total Net Revenues 241,710.00$     212,531.97$       222,237.00$     189,537.07$       209,640.00$     209,451.00$          26,277.23$             25,765.78$             160.00$              794.39$              144,571.00$       144,570.79$       

 

Expenses

Salaries & Benefits 147,403.00$         145,454.62$           72,373.00$           57,689.84$             (12.57)$                       (2.72)$                    219,776.00$           203,129.17$           

Administrative Costs 2,985.00                2,545.99                 2,985.00                  2,545.99                  

Professional Services 1,600.00                510.00                     5,000.00                3,683.00                 6,600.00                  4,193.00                  

Contractual Services -                            2,900.00                4,110.61                 205,693.00           99,529.52                   -                               1,688.20                     35.00                     35.00                     208,628.00              105,363.33              

Utilities 1,950.00                1,922.49                  150.00                   120.99                     1,908.82                     1,908.82                     4,008.82                  3,952.30                  

Travel 300.00                   53.94                       300.00                     53.94                        

Maintenance 4,000.00                -                            19,000.00             18,154.15               631.10                        631.10                        23,631.10                18,785.25                

Insurance 7,682.00                5,978.24                 1,250.00                     1,500.00                     8,932.00                  7,478.24                  

Conference & Training Cost 300.00                   110.00                     300.00                     110.00                     

Admin Fees to City 8,900.00                8,900.04                  10,000.00             9,999.96                 5,000.00                -                          23,900.00                18,900.00                

Rental Charges (Spec Bldg) -                          -                            -                            

Loan Payments MDEQ -                            -                            

Land 5,000.00                  -                            5,000.00                  

ABA Land Contract 5,720.00                5,720.00                  -                            

ABA Land Contract interest 286.00                   286.00                     -                            

Roof loan interest -                            -                            

Economic Development 1,000.00                -                            85,650.00             79,793.58               18,500.00                   18,500.00                   105,150.00              98,293.58                

Rent to ABA/ACF 10,200.00             10,200.00                1,800.00                1,800.00                 12,000.00                12,000.00                

Miscellaneous 

Transfer FR TIFA to EDC/AFH 43,500.00             43,500.00                3,987.00                     47,487.00                

EPA Grant -                          -                            -                            

Total Expenses 218,553.00$     215,487.15$       214,146.00$     184,040.30$       210,693.00$     99,529.52$             26,276.92$             24,215.55$             35.00$                32.28$                669,703.92$       523,304.80$       

To Fund Balance 23,157.00$       (2,955.18)$          8,091.00$          5,496.77$            (1,053.00)$        109,921.48$          0.31$                        1,550.23$               125.00$              762.11$              30,320.31$          114,775.41$       

Totals

December 2021 Consolidated Statements (Final)

TIFA EDC Brownfield Development RLFFood Hub

Information presented as of 05/18/2022, for period ending 12/31/2021



2022-2022-
20262026

STRATEGIC PLAN

A L B I O N  E C O N O M I C

D E V E L O P M E N T

EDC Board of Directors  Approval - 06/02/2022
City of Albion City Council Approval - 



Acknowledgements

Influencing Factors 

Introduction

Executive Summary

Community Profile

Albion Economic Development —   Strategic Plan 2022

TABLE OF

CONTENTS

02

06

04

03

05

Downtown11

13 Housing

16 Jobs

21 Corridors

Community Strengths (6-7)
Current Challenges (8)
Opportunities for Growth (9-10)

Goals, Objectives & Metrics



ACKNOWLEDGEMENTS

Thank you for the input of key stakeholders, community
representatives, and partner organizations and the work to identify

economic opportunities and solutions to overcome challenges in the 
 Albion community.  We appreciate your participation and dedication

to Albion and in excelling our community forward.

Albion Economic Development  —  Strategic Plan 2022

 
Mayor Snyder, Haley Snyder 

& Ian Arnold
City of Albion, Council & Staff

 
Jim Stuart

Albion Downtown Development Authority

 
Marc Newman

Albion College

 
Gary Tompkins

Calhoun County Commissioner

 
Scott Cubberly

Kellogg Community College

 
Amy Deprez, Christine Bowman 

& Andrew Zblewski
Albion Economic Development Board & Staff

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Krista Trout-Edwards

Calhoun County Land Bank Authority
 

Billy Beers
Greater Albion Area Chamber of Commerce

 
Shane Williamson

Albion Community Foundation

 
Tom Pitt

Albion Planning Commission

 
Dr. Sam Shaheen

Albion Reinvestment Corporation

 
Eleanor Debo, Kathryn Valade, 
Brian Maddalena & Oliva Lauer
Albion College Community (AC3) Team

 
Caroline Dobbins-Hurteau

Caster Cares / Innovate Albion

 
 
 
 
 



Stabilization of Downtown Albion – 6 Redevelopments Completed, $15.4 million, leveraging $2.9
million in financial incentives (The Ludington Center, Courtyard by Marriott, Peabody Block, Brick
Street Lofts, Albion Malleable Brewing Company)  
$6 million Reconstruction & Rebricking of M-99 (Superior Street) 
3 Façade Improvements Completed 
New Housing Developments; Pre-Development for 2 Large Housing Projects 
Demolition of Blighted Properties - Pre-Development for Infill Housing Options 
Launching a Workforce Taskforce with Skill Gap and Child Care Sub-committees
Manufacturing Expansions – Sinclair Design & Engineering, Knauf Insulation, Minerals Technology,
Trident Greenwell, & Consumers Energy Albion Tool Hub
Implementing Entrepreneurship Assistance Program – Dream.Build.Rise Albion
21 New Businesses Opened in the Downtown and on Major Corridors 

Economic development requires a community to be successful; engagement of multiple stakeholders to
execute a successful project or develop a long-term strategic vision for growth. It requires agile planning
and a comprehensive approach to implement solutions that make Albion a more attractive place to live,
work and play.  

The world was rocked in 2020 by a pandemic that halted most of the progress to a near standstill, while
leaders dedicated immense resources and time to respond to the challenges that hit economies all over
the world. The last two years has demonstrated the resiliency of communities in responding to
unprecedented challenges.

In 2017, the Albion EDC implemented the first Economic Development Strategic Plan. Since that time, the
City and economic development partners have been busy with implementing a wide range of programs
and initiatives focused on business development and success and has made substantial progress on the
goals prioritized within that plan: 

Building on these successes and responding to a changing environment, we have created the City’s next
five-year Economic Development Strategy Plan. The 2022-2026 Economic Development Strategic Plan
summarizes 5 months of economic research, stakeholder input and dives deeper into the goals and
objectives set in the 2022 City of Albion Comprehensive Plan.  

Albion is a community on the cusp of revitalization with robust projects leading the way, join us on the
journey of Advancing Albion.  

Sincerely, 

Amy Deprez, President & CEO 

 
Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY



INTRODUCTION

Strategic planning is a critical and necessary component of organizational success. It provides
structure, process, and direction; more appropriately it provides a roadmap to drive decision
making, for daily staffing and resource commitments to longer term decisions. The plan acts as a
compass and clearly communicates the vision of Albion and the direction of growth the
community is pursuing.  

In the late 1880’s, Albion became known as the birthplace of Mother’s Day, after the Albion
Methodist church began celebrating the tradition of mothers. In the 19th century, the
manufacturing base gave Albion the reputation of a factory town, built on the success of the
automotive industry. In the 21st century, Albion’s culture is changing to that of a college town
whose residents have a strong interest in technology and sustainability issues. Albion is full of
history, culture and arts, while being inclusive and responsive to the needs of the community
through embracing diversity and a shared vision for the future.  

The 5-year Strategic Plan builds off successes and guides the City’s economic and community
development efforts over the next five years while maintaining the spirt of the city’s
commitment to innovation and inclusiveness. The 2022 City of Albion Comprehensive Plan was
being constructed at the same time and the processes were shared to ensure a cross-collection of
input and research guided the development of the economic and community development
strategic planning process.  

The goals of stabilization, housing, jobs, and corridors carried over to the updated plan, with
objectives that fostered business growth in a way that enhances community vitality; shape the
place, talent and resources that influence business creation, expansion, retention, and attraction
while maintaining alignment with our values to be a livable, inclusive, resilient and sustainable
community. 
 
We acknowledge the many stakeholders and partners that offered input and shared objectives
that support the overall economic and community development for Albion. It is without a doubt
a team activity and the successes are shared amongst all for a brighter Albion. 

Albion Economic Development—   Strategic Plan 2022



COMMUNITY PROFILE 

Latitude 42.2431° N

Longitude84.7530° W

Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

8,340 Estimate Population
from 2019

7,700 Estimated Population from
2020

Education:
9 Colleges Within 40 Miles

K- 12 Attend 
Marshall Public School District

Average Median Income is
$34,467

 

Households (2019) 
2,812

Railroad:
Amtrak’s Wolverine Line 

& Norfolk Southern

59.1% - White
28.7% - African American

6.0% - Hispanic
6.2% - Other

53% - Female
46% - Male

31 - Average Age 

Employment Status 2019
Employed - 51.4%

Unemployed - 4.7%
Not in Labor Force - 43.9%

 
 High School Degree or Higher

88.3%
 

Median Earnings
$32,234 men

$32,475 women
 
 

5



INFLUENCING FACTORS

Community Strengths

Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

The City of Albion is strategically and conveniently located just off of Interstate 94 mid-way between Chicago
and Detroit, 15 minutes from Jackson, MI and 30 minutes from Battle Creek, MI.    Albion is home to an
Amtrak depot/station which is located in the heart of the historic downtown and offers daily service to
Chicago and Detroit.   

Albion is a Redevelopment Ready Certified community, granting access to resources and funding
opportunities to revitalize the community.  The downtown has already experienced several redevelopment
projects that have reduced the risk associated with historical redevelopment and created a welcoming
community for new redevelopment.  These projects include the historic renovation of the Bohm Theatre and
Bohm II, a boutique 40 seat venue for private viewing or events; the newly developed Courtyard by Marriott
snuggled up against Superior Street; Albion College development of The Ludington Center; private
development of the oldest brick building in Albion into 4 luxury apartments and the Foundry Bakehouse and
most recently Brick Street Lofts, offering commercial space and 8 new loft style apartments.  New businesses
have opened offering craft bean-to-bar chocolates (Yellow Bird Chocolate Shop), award winning brews and
burgers (Albion Malleable Brewing Company), a downtown bodega grocery store (Superior Street Mercantile),
plus so many more.  

Music, art and culture is everywhere from a coffee shop to a brewery to the live stage at the Bohm Theatre,
Albion is alive with entertainment options that will entice all ages to sit back and enjoy.  Walk the Beat Music
Festival, Blues at the Bohm and Festival of the Forks draws in people from surrounding communities. Outside
concerts at Swingin' at the Shell, located at Victory Park, features free family-friendly musical entertainment
for all ages and groups.  In Albion you do not have to look far to experience the wonder of the arts and the
rich, diverse culture of the community.  



Strengths continued 

Albion Economic Development —   Strategic Plan 2022

Albion is fortunate to have a non-profit organization, Albion Reinvestment Corporation (ARC),
dedicated to downtown redevelopment and partnering with the City to bring about a 

Calhoun County has created a Transit Authority for Countywide Transit to connect Battle Creek, Marshall,
Homer and Albion. The Authority is currently working through the cost-benefit analysis necessary to
move this initiative forward.  Countywide transit will offer residents throughout the county employment
opportunities while giving residents the flexibility to choose to use public transit versus owning a vehicle.  

Albion is home to an industrial park that is 85% full and has prioritized creating shovel ready sites that
continue to attract new industrial and business developments in the future.  Work continues on creating
a second industrial park on land formerly in Sheridan Township, now deeded to the City of Albion
through a 425 Agreement.  

Albion has seen our senior population migrate from the City to find communities that have the resources
for them to age in place.  Albion has a dedicated group of committed individuals working steadily to rectify
this phenomenon and has made significant progress toward the goal of making Albion a community where
seniors can comfortably age-in-place.  This initiative is indicative of Albion’s dedicated population, willing
and eager to participate in developing the Albion of tomorrow by serving in civic engagement positions,
volunteering, participation at town halls and being available to help share the Albion they love with others. 

7

transformational redevelopment project that will result in 50+ new loft
apartments and 20+ commercial spaces that will be ready for entrepreneurs and
small businesses to be successful. ARC has spent the last several years acquiring
properties that puts them in a unique position to help transform the blocks
between Cass and Erie Street. This redevelopment is slated to start construction in
late 2022. 

Albion Malleable Brewing Company Superior Street Mercantile 

The Bohm Theatre 



Current Challenges 

Albion Economic Development —   Strategic Plan 2022 8
 

The City of Albion continues to rebound from challenges that beleaguered many manufacturing based
small towns in the post-industrial age. These challenges are not unrecognized and are being considered
in the continuous planning for the City’s future.

Albion’s manufacturing base was closely linked to the automotive industry. The challenges the
automotive industry faced in the past several decades directly lead to the closures of several major
foundries and employers in the community. This, in-turn, lead to a decline in population as residents
moved to be closer to employment opportunities. It also lead to a decline in city revenues from a loss of
tax base. Without these revenues some of the City’s infrastructure was neglected allowing the City, at the
time, to focus on higher priority initiatives. As an example, some of Albion’s roads are in need of
reconstruction or repair – not unlike many other small Michigan communities. 

Public transportation remains a current challenge. However with the countywide system in the planning
phase, this challenge should be met and resolved in the near future.
 
While the population has declined since the post-industrial challenges faced by City, census data has
shown that the decline has leveled off. It is acknowledged that the 2020 Census occurred during the
global pandemic and may not accurately reflect the actual population count. 

The Housing stock in the City tends to be older which may require new or existing owner investment. The
older housing stock may not offer the options that are attractive to younger generations and may not be
conducive to the older populations which prevents them from remaining in the City.

Quality of life items, like restaurants, grocery, and other services, are also limited which can impact the
attraction and retention of residents to the city. These limited options often means people will drive to
neighboring communities for more diverse selection of services that better suit their wants. 

Albion has long identified the limited medical options as a
weakness, since the local hospital closed in 2002. In 2019,
Oaklawn Express Care opened in the Munger Building, on the
campus of Albion College offering primary and express care for
college students and residents. However, the staffing of the
urgent care facility has been a challenge due to the global
pandemic.  This has lead to a decrease in operating hours which
has caused some residents to seek medical care in neighboring
communities.  
 

Census data has shown that the City of Albion has experienced a lower than average labor participation
rate – meaning that only part of the employable population is gainfully employed or actively seeking
work. 



The City of Albion is on the cusp of transformational redevelopment projects that will breathe new life
into the core of the community. Strategic opportunities are abundant.  

The City of Albion has several large properties that are ideal for development of commercial, mixed-use,
industrial, and residential projects. Brownfield sites have been prioritized for creating shovel ready sites.
The City's Redevelopment Ready Certification (RRC) offers developers a seamless interaction with City
departments and a community eager to work with interested parties.  

Downtown Albion has experienced several early redevelopment projects that set the stage for current
projects. The historic renovation of the Bohm Theatre, which offers live music as well as first run movies,
led the way. This was followed by a 5-storefront renovation into a college/community meeting center
(The Ludington Center); the newly constructed Courtyard by Marriott; historic renovation of the oldest
brick building in Albion (Peabody Building) into high-end loft apartments and a 1st floor bakery/deli;
addition of an award-winning brewery (Albion Malleable Brewing Company); and a 4-building mix-use
development that opened in 2021 (Brick Street Lofts).

Albion Reinvestment Corporation (ARC), a public non-profit organization, will undertake a large
transformational redevelopment project consisting of 6 individual projects that will transform 21
commercial spaces, and create 50+ loft style apartments in a concentrated area of Superior Street
between Cass Street and Erie Street.  Revenue from the residential units will allow ARC to partner with
entrepreneurs by offering commercial space at below market rates.  This will provide small businesses
with a pathway to success in the rehabilitated white-boxed spaces.  Housing options are returning to
downtown Albion.  With the currently planned projects, significant options will become available which
will breathe new life into the downtown.  

Opportunities for Growth

Albion Economic Developnent  —   Strategic Plan 2022 9



The Albion Industrial Park (AIP) is home to a diverse mix of manufacturers and shovel ready sites for new
development. The AIP is home to Team One Plastics, Georgia Pacific, Consumers Energy, Trident
Greenwell, Sinclair Design and Engineering and many more. 

The City of Albion is alive with music, arts and culture. Not to be ignored are the natural features that
make Albion so unique and attractive – like the Kalamazoo river that runs through the downtown; the
North Country National Scenic Trail, the Great Lake-to-Lake Trail and the Iron Belle Trail all converging in
Albion offering unparalleled access to non-motorized trails; the 65-acre trail-head park; and an
abundance of local parks featuring playgrounds for all ages and live music throughout the community. 

The City of Albion is undertaking a Corridor Improvement plan project that will allow Albion to be more
opportunistic in regional strategy and encourage neighboring communities to strategically support the
plan. Neighborhood stabilization is a goal for the community, intending to strategically approve
Neighborhood Enterprise Zones (NEZ) to encourage owner occupied residential investment and attract
new development opportunities. 

Albion is home to Albion College, a high-ranking Midwestern Liberal Arts institution, and Kellogg
Community College, with the Eastern Academic Center strategically located just outside the Albion City
limits. Marshall Public School District operates within Albion offering the community kindergarten
through post-secondary education with AP courses, dual enrollment, and early access to college
programs. The strong alumni base of Albion College is leveraged for development opportunities. The
network of educational partners collaborate and compliment through programming and resources.   

Entrepreneurship is flourishing with interested residents or attraction opportunities, and customized
technical assistance for marginalized individuals. 

As the country emerges from the global pandemic, in-person and/or onsite employees may be a concept
of the past as more and more companies adopt remote work environments. Employees no longer need
to live in the high-cost areas where their employers were based. Instead they may reside in any
community that fits the needs of the family. Albion is well situated to promote a remote working
environment. A countywide broadband initiative will support anticipated population growth for the
remote worker. While housing stock may be older it is affordable. LendEDU ranked Albion at the 16th
best city for first time home buyers in the State of Michigan. The community offers beautiful, affordable
historic homes and a wide selection of rental properties. The majority of these are within walking
distance of the downtown district. 

There are ample opportunities for residents to be involved with the city. These include public service on a
city board or commission, volunteer service through one of the many non-profit organizations, active
involvement in neighborhood meetings and public engagement through participation in town-hall
meetings and other public engagement initiatives.

Opportunities continued 

Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

10



STABILIZE THE DOWNTOWN, ENHANCE ITS HISTORIC
CHARACTER, AND SUPPORT ITS ECONOMIC GROWTH

Commercial space will be utilized,
increasing foot-traffic and draw to the
downtown
No. of new commercial businesses
locating in the downtown business
district

DOWNTOWN

Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

OBJECTIVE METRICOWNER

Attract mixed-use development to the
downtown business district that will
serve the needs of the community and
complement the existing business mix

AEDC No. of downtown
properties redeveloped

No. of new commercial
businesses locating in the
downtown business
district

No. of ARC owned
properties redeveloped

Attract commercial enterprise to the
downtown with a mixture of existing
enterprise and entrepreneurship

Redevelop ARC Owned properties as
described in the Big Albion Plan
Redevelopment Project. 

AEDC

ARC

No. of DDA Façade
Improvements

Add new members to the
Greater Albion Chamber
network and increase
engagement/participation
of members, sponsors,
vendors, community and
visitors.

Albion DDA to develop and implement
updated façade improvement
program

Greater Albion Chamber of Commerce
& Visitors Bureau to enhance/grow
Greater Albion Chamber network along
with increasing foot-traffic to the area
and  developing Albion as a destination
place.

DDA

GACC

11



Commercial space will be utilized,
increasing foot-traffic and draw to the
downtown
No. of new commercial businesses
locating in the downtown business
district

CONTINUED 

DOWNTOWN

Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

OBJECTIVE METRICOWNER

Plan for public gathering spaces that
offer increased usability, accessibility
and seasonality with new or existing
public spaces in the Downtown
Business District. Identify funding
opportunities to enhance alleys, plazas
and social districts. 

City/DDA Placemaking projects
defined for long-term
development of
downtown space. 

College properties  
redeveloped and
contributing as economic
drivers in the community. 

Albion College pledges to partner with
City and Stakeholders to ensure a
thriving, economically vibrant
downtown; revitalize connecting
corridors and neighborhoods; and
collaborate on redevelopment efforts
and transformational projects. 

Albion College

12



STRENGTHEN HOUSING MARKET AND HOUSING STOCK 

OBJECTIVE METRICOWNER

Relationships will be
formed with housing
developers interested in
Albion projects.

Updated Target Market
Analysis will offer developers
security in understanding the
housing needs of Albion

Utilize incentives and resources to
encourage developers to choose
Albion and develop diverse housing
options based on an updated
Target Market Analysis.

Update Target Market
Analysis

AEDC

City

HOUSING

Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

Create resource packet for
existing home owners to
invest in their homes

City

Home owners will
understand their options
for investing in their
property, as well as be
educated as to benefits of
doing so

More housing options will be
available to attract new
residents, new tax base will
be generated

Advocate for the attraction
of private and non-profit
housing developers to
create infill housing and
the redevelopment of
vacant, underutilized and
brownfield sites for
attainable and market rate
housing options that
appeal to a broad range of
demographics

City

13



CONTINUED

OBJECTIVE METRICOWNER

AEDC/City

Marketing tool will offer
developers a clear
understanding of what the City,
its partners and residents want
to see at each of the
development sites

Albion comparable data
will be available for
attainable housing
options

Quality of rental units will be
enhanced where applicable

 Support establishment of market
rate for new construction
development in Albion 

Rental Certification, define
and implement, if
supported

AEDC

City

HOUSING

Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

Support the efforts to secure
age-in-place housing and
resources to allow seniors to
remain in Albion

Albion Community
Foundation

New senior friendly
housing will be available
for Albion’s aging
population and to attract
new residents to Albion

Advocate for attainable housing
that meets the needs of the City's
businesses and workforce and
residents through public and
private partnerships to improve
overall housing stock in Albion

City, AEDC, 
Albion College &

Albion Community
Foundation

Collaborative efforts to
diversify housing stock
and add attainable
options to attract a wide
range of residents to
Albion

Create Place Plans for 500 Berrien,
Dalrymple, Urban Renewal and
Kalamazoo River Development Site
to attract housing developments

14



CONTINUED

OBJECTIVE METRICOWNER

Research will support next action
items

AEDC

HOUSING

Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

Research and explore the possibility of
a housing development incubator,
incremental development resources or
a real estate investment trust

Support the City of Albion in
establishment of Neighborhood
Enterprise Zones (NEZ) to encourage
investment by home owners

City NEZ zones approved

15



JOBS
RETAIN AND ATTRACT HIGH-LEVERAGE JOBS TO ALBION 

Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

OBJECTIVE METRICOWNER

Set annually to address existing
workforce needs

AEDC

Ensure a strong Business Retention
and Expansion foundation that
includes prioritizing relationships with
existing businesses and open
communication to partner on growth
opportunities and industry challenges. 

Retained jobs and new investment 

Facilitate and encourage a seamless,
user-friendly experience for
permitting, planning, zoning and
review.

City Strong customer service
rating from businesses
that interact with City and
Partners.

Support the Workforce Taskforce as
an active committee that annually
accesses goals for the development of
Albion's workforce and strengthens
Albion's workforce network by
partnering with key organizations and
educational institutions

Support the development of an
industrial/business attraction
committee to proactively attract new
industry to Albion and establish a
proactive business attraction strategy

AEDC Committee established and active,
proactive attraction strategy
defined and new jobs, investment
and companies located in Albion

AEDC

16



JOBS
CONTINUED

Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

OBJECTIVE METRICOWNER

No. of entrepreneurs in the
Entrepreneurship Database. 

No. of minority small
businesses assisted

Bolster Albion's competitiveness by
meaningful progress towards
inclusive growth and accessibility
through removal of barriers to entry
for minority owned small
businesses

AEDC

AEDC

Support connections with Albion
College alumni and
individuals/residents that graduated
from the community looking to
expand or start new businesses

AEDC/Albion College

Encourage Re-use and
Redevelopment of brownfield sites by
utilizing existing brownfield
redevelopment assistance resources. 

Foster entrepreneurship by
supporting businesses that enhance
the city's competitiveness by
providing goods and services most
desired by businesses, workforce and
residents. Ensure that business
development services reach all
segments of the community and
support the community's identified
small business needs. 

No. of entrepreneurial
businesses opened in Albion
area

No. of interested
connections through
alumni networks

AEDC No. of projects underway
or completed. 

17



JOBS
CONTINUED

Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

OBJECTIVE METRICOWNER

Number of funding opportunities
pursued, awarded and extent of
work accomplished

Strategy definedDefine a Employment Strategy for
regional growth (solar, MEGA site)

AEDC

AEDC

Build consensus and cooperation
with implementing a branding,
communication and trust
infrastructure that identifies a vision
and direction for the community
and leverage the Albion brand to
build awareness

City

Research the feasibility of a
business incubator to accelerate
attraction efforts and offer
entrepreneurs with a testing
mechanism for their business idea

Build Ready Sites - identify funding
opportunities to invest in sites in an
effort to have build ready sites
available to attract new jobs and
investment. (lack of available space,
lack of technology available, potential
for a speculative building) 

Shared vision, branding
and communication
strategy that all parties
participate in

AEDC / CITY Decision made

18



JOBS
CONTINUED

Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

OBJECTIVE METRICOWNER

No. of technology options
available in community

RRC Certification ongoingSupport the City in remaining
Redevelopment Ready Certified and
business/resident friendly

City

City

Individually or collaboratively,
education partners will work to
provide workforce, training and
programmatic opportunities for the
greater community; and align and
synergize curriculum offerings and
active programs with Albion's
targeted industries to fit the goals of
the community 

Marshall Public
Schools / Kellogg

Community College /
Albion College 

Expand fiber network and technology
opportunities available for businesses
and residents that allow for Albion to
compete in attraction and retention of
industry; expanding opportunities for
remote workers and pursing current
and future funding opportunities

Partnerships, programs and
training opportunities available

19



STABILIZE THE CITY'S MAJOR CORRIDORS AND SUPPORT
THEIR ECONOMIC GROWTH

OBJECTIVE METRICOWNER

Foster vibrant commercial districts and
corridors to coordinate development,
increase services and amenities
offered, and responds to the market
preferences of Albion businesses,
employees and residents

City Public placemaking
projects completed, new
businesses located to
corridors 

Plan approved

Strategy defined

Support the research and development
of a Corridor Improvement Plan that
strengthens the visual and physical
connections between the Downtown
Commercial District, Albion College, I94
(Eaton) Business Corridor, Austin
Avenue and the south entrance to the
City of M99

Define a Regional Strategy for corridor
improvement; build relationships that
support the needs of Albion; promote a
regional strategy that includes transit
and healthcare. 

City

City

CORRIDORS

Albion Economic Development  —   Strategic Plan 2022

Foster vibrant commercial districts and
corridors through attraction of
businesses and developments to the
major corridors 

City No. of new
businesses/development
s along major corridors

20



memo  

Albion Economic Development Corporation  

To: Albion TIFA Development Plan Review Board    

From:  Amy Deprez, President & CEO   

CC:   

Date: June 2, 2022 

Re: Site Plan Approval – 1007 Industrial Blvd., Lot 9 Albion Industrial Park   

 

PROJECT OVERVIEW: Happy Buds purchased 1007 Industrial Blvd. in the Albion Industrial Park and plans 
to renovate the existing building, plus add a 6,000-sf expansion to operate a Marihuana growing and 
processing facility, see attached site plan.  The facility will be of steel frame construction. Exterior walls will 
be metal.  
 
CITY OF ALBION SITE PLAN APPROVAL: 
The City of Albion Planning Commission conditionally approved the site plan at the March 15, 2022 
Planning Commission meeting.  As of 5/18/22, the Director of Planning for the City of Albion granted full 
approval with all conditions met.   
 
TIFA SITE PLAN APPROVAL CONSIDERATIONS: 
The EDC had sufficient time to review the site plan. The site plan as presented meets all requirements of 
the Albion Industrial Building and Use Restrictions and Development Standards. 
 
EDC RECOMMENDATION: EDC staff recommends the TIFA Development Plan Review Board approves 
the site plan as presented. 
 
 
NOTE:  Drawings will be available at the EDC Board Meeting on June 2nd.  
 





















Dear Ian, 

Attached are the responses to all the questions you had , along with the full pdf file 
Including site planned survey  
Thanks 

 

Owner : HMFM LLC
              5720 orchard lake road 
               Orchard lake Mi 48323
              Contact : Dr fatina Masri: 2483901208
                             Or  Tarek Mazloum 7346641147 

1- For ownership papers, Please review attached deed

As for : 
3- Vegetation. Location and type of significant existing vegetation. 
 : LABLED AS LAWN in survey paper 

13. Water. Location and elevations of existing water courses and water bodies, including 
county drains and man-made surface drainage ways, flood plains and wetlands. 
:SURFACE DRAINAGE SHOWN 

15. Other Structures. Proposed location of accessory structures, buildings and uses, 
including but not limited to flagpoles, light poles, docks, storage sheds, transformers, air 
conditioners and the method of screening where applicable. 
:SHOWED PROPOSED BLDG.  NO OTHER IFNO 

17. Parking. Location of and dimensions of existing and/or proposed curbing, carports, 
barrier free access, parking areas (including indication of all spaces and method of 
surfacing), fire lanes and all lighting thereof. 
:PROVIDED PROPOSED PARKING 

22. Trash. Location, and size for screening of all trash receptacles and other solid waste 
disposal facilities. : On architect site plan  

24. Natural Features. Identification of any significant site amenities or unique natural 
features. 
SEE TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY 

Groundwater Protection. Provide information and address standards found in  3.15 
Groundwater Protection. Flood maps are available at the City Planning Department. 
How do we cover this topic ? 
: FLOOD ZONE & MAP REFERENCE NOTED ON SURVEY.  



ABBREVIATIONS

ABOVE FINISHED 
FLOORCIRCU
ITCEILIN
GCONCRE
TECOUNTERT
OP

AF
F.CK
T.CLN
G.CON
C.CON
T. D

NDIAMET
ERDRAWING
(S)EAC
H

D
NDI
ADWG(
S)EA
. ELEVATI

ONEXISTIN
GEXPOS
EDEXTERI
ORFINISH(E
D)

EL
.EXIS
T.EX
P.EX
T.FIN
. GAUG

EGYPSUM 
BOARDGENERAL 
CONTRACTOR

INTERI
OR

GA
.GYP.B
D.G.
C.

INT
.

GLAS
SHEIG
HT

GL
.HG
T. HOLLOW 

COREHOLLOW 
METAL

H.
C.H.
M.

MAXIMU
MMINIMU
MMIRRO
RMET
ALNATURAL 
GAS

MA
X.MI
N.M
R.MT
L.N
G NOT IN 

CONTRACTNUMB
ERON 
CENTEROUTSIDE 
DIMENSION

N.I.
C.N
O.O.
C.O.
D. OVERHE

ADOPENIN
G

O
H.OPN
G.

RADIU
SREFEREN

CEREQUIR
ED

RA
D.RE
.REQ'
D SOLID 

CORESTEE
L

WOO
DA
T

S.
CST
L.

W
D.@

TYPIC
ALUNLESS NOTED 
OTHERWISE

TY
P.U.N.
O. VINYL COMPOSITION 

TILEWIT
H

VC
T.W
/

1.   PROJECT DESIGN COMPLIANCE: THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND EACH 
SUBCONTRACTOR SHALL BE FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR FIELD CHECKING ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND FOR FITTING THEIR WORK TO EXISTING AND NEW 
WORK. NOTICE MUST BE IMMEDIATELY GIVEN TO THE DESIGN CONSULTANT WHERE 
THERE ARE INCONSISTENT OR CONFLICTING DIMENSIONS ON THE DRAWINGS AND 
FOR WHERE THERE IS CONFLICT IN THE WORK OF THE INDIVIDUAL TRADES AND/OR 
WHERE THERE IS CONFLICT BETWEEN THE WORK SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS AND 
THE CONDITIONS FOUND IN THE FIELD. EACH CONTRACTOR ASSUMES FULL 
RESPONSIBILITY FOR HIS WORK WHERE HE FAILS TO CHECK SUCH CONDITIONS 
AND/OR GIVE NOTICE TO THE DESIGN CONSULTANT OF DISCREPANCIES THEREIN.

2.   PROJECT DESIGN COMPLIANCE:  THE OWNER, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, EACH 
INDIVIDUAL SUBCONTRACTOR AND MATERIAL MEN AGREE TO SAVE THE ARCHITECT 
HARMLESS AS A RESULT OF ANY INJURY OR DAMAGE THAT MAY OCCUR TO ANY 
INDIVIDUAL OR PROPERTY DURING CONSTRUCTION AS A RESULT OF ACTS OF 
OMISSIONS BY THE SAID OWNER, CONTRACTORS AND/OR MATERIAL MEN IN THE 
PERFORMANCE OF THEIR WORK. ALL ERECTION AND CONSTRUCTION 
PROCEDURES SHALL BE EXECUTED IN SUCH MANNER AS TO FULLY PROTECT THE 
STRUCTURE, ALL OTHER TRADES WORKING ON THE PROJECT AND THE 
SURROUNDING AREAS FROM HAZARDOUS CONDITIONS. ALL WORK WILL PROCEED 
FOLLOWING ALL LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL SAFETY CODES, STATUTES AND 
RECOGNIZED STANDARDS.  ALL PROCEDURES OF CONSTRUCTION AND ERECTION 
WHICH ARE UNDERTAKEN WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN APPROVAL OF THE 
ARCHITECT ARE THE SOLE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE OWNER, CONTRACTOR, 
SUBCONTRACTOR AND/OR MATERIAL MEN EXECUTING SAME AND ARE TO BE 
ACKNOWLEDGED AS BEING UNDERTAKEN WITHOUT THE ARCHITECTS KNOWLEDGE 
OR CONSENT.  LASTLY, IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF EACH CONTRACTOR 
TO PROVIDE CERTIFICATES OF WORKMAN'S COMPENSATION AND PUBLIC LIABILITY 
INSURANCE NAMING BOTH THE OWNER AND THE ARCHITECT AS BENEFICIARIES 
UNDER SAID CERTIFICATES AND THAT FILING OF SAID CERTIFICATES SHALL BE A 
CONDITION PRESCIENT TO ACCEPTANCE OF ANY WORK PERFORMED ON THE 
PROJECT. 

3.   PROJECT DESIGN COMPLIANCE: ANY REQUEST FOR A CHANGE TO THIS 
DRAWING MUST BE APPROVED BY THE FRANCHISE CONSTRUCTION DEPARTMENT 
PRIOR TO ANY WORK BEING COMPLETED.  CHANGES WITHOUT PRIOR APPROVAL 
WILL BE DEEMED AS A DEFAULT & WILL BE CORRECTED AT THE EXPENSE OF THE 
FRANCHISEE AND CAN DELAY THE STORE OPENING.

5.   ALL WORK SHALL BE COMPLETED OR COORDINATED BY THE G.C. UNLESS 
OTHERWISE NOTED.

6.   THE G.C. SHALL PERFORM ALL WORK TASKS AND SUPPLY ALL MATERIALS AND 
EQUIPMENT IN FULL ACCORDANCE WITH ALL APPLICABLE CODES, ORDINANCES, 
AND LAWS OF THE CITY AND STATE. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL ALSO 
COMPLY WITH ALL RULES AND REGULATIONS OF THE LANDLORD. 

7.   GENERAL CONTRACTOR(G.C.) IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL PERMITS AND FEES.  
THE G.C. SHALL FILE FOR, AND SECURE ALL APPROVALS, PERMITS, TESTS, 
INSPECTIONS, AND CERTIFICATES OF COMPLIANCE AS REQUIRED.

8.   THE G.C. SHALL PROVIDE TEMPORARY LIGHT, TELEPHONE, CLEAN UP SERVICE, 
AND REMOVE ALL TEMPORARY WORK PRIOR TO COMPLETION OF JOB. G.C. SHALL 
PROVIDE TEMPORARY BARRICADES/BARRIERS AS PER LANDLORD STANDARD OR 
LOCAL CODE RQ'MNTS.

9.   THE G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR HAVING THE SUBCONTRACTORS COORDINATE 
THEIR WORK WITH THE WORK OF THE OTHER TRADES INCLUDING WORK NOT IN 
THE CONTRACT.
  
10.   THE G.C. SHALL COORDINATE HIS ACTIVITIES DURING CONSTRUCTION WITH 
THE LANDLORDS PROJECT MANAGER. 

11.   THE G.C. SHALL KEEP A FULL SET OF UP-TO-DATE PLANS AVAILABLE AT THE 
JOB SITE AT ALL TIMES. 

12.   THE G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR INITIATING, MAINTAINING, AND SUPERVISING ALL 
SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND PROGRAMS NECESSARY FOR COMPLETION OF WORK. 

13.   THE OWNER, ARCHITECT, OR ENGINEERS WILL NOT BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 
VERBAL INSTRUCTIONS. 

14.   ALL SCRAP FROM LUMBER, CRATING, PAPER, AND SIMILAR TYPES OF TRASH 
ARE TO BE REMOVED FROM THE SITE ON A DAILY BASIS. TRASH IS NOT TO BE 
ALLOWED TO ACCUMULATE. 

15.   ALL MATERIALS AND LABOR TO BE GUARANTEED FOR ONE YEAR FROM THE 
DATE OF FINAL PAYMENT. CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE (SUPPLY AND INSTALL) ALL 
EQUIPMENT, LABOR SERVICES, AND MATERIALS REQUIRED FOR THE COMPLETE 
APPROVED INSTALLATION OF THE SYSTEMS AS CALLED FOR. 

16.   ALL MATERIALS, CONSTRUCTION, AND FINISHES TO BE FIRE RATED, 
FIREPROOFED, AND FIRE RETARDANT TO MEET LOCAL, STATE, AND APPLICABLE 
NATIONAL FIRE CODES. ALL MATERIALS TO BE NEW AND OF THE BEST QUALITY 
AVAILABLE AND SHALL BE UL/FM RATED AS REQUIRED. NO COMBUSTIBLE 
MATERIALS ARE TO BE INSTALLED UNLESS PERMITTED BY CODE.

17.   G.C. SHALL VERIFY WITH THE OWNER/TENANT ALL FIXTURES BY OTHERS. 

18.   THE G.C. SHALL KEEP ALL HANDBOOKS, PAPERWORK, AND KEY IN A MARKED 
ENVELOPE. ALL KEYS TO BE TAGGED WITH PROPER LOCATIONS. THIS ENVELOPE 
SHOULD BE TURNED OVER TO THE STORE OPERATIONS MANAGER WITH 
CERTIFICATE OF OCCUPANCY. 

19.   IT SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR TO MAKE A 
CAREFUL INSPECTION OVER THE CONSTRUCTION AS A WHOLE, ASSURING HIMSELF 
THAT THE WORK ON THAT PART OF THE PROJECT IS READY FOR FINAL 
ACCEPTANCE BEFORE CALLING UPON THE ARCHITECT AND OWNER TO MAKE A 
FINAL INSPECTION. 

20.   THE TENANT, HIS ARCHITECT, GENERAL CONTRACTOR, SUBCONTRACTORS, 
AND OTHER REPRESENTATIVES SHALL BE FAMILIAR WITH ALL PORTIONS OF THE 
LEASE AGREEMENT WHICH GOVERN THE DESIGN OF THE LEASED PREMISES. THE 
CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN AND REVIEW A SET OF ALL LANDLORD RULES AND 
REGULATIONS PRIOR TO SUBMITTING A BID. 

21.   G.C. SHALL INSTALL GROMMETS AS NEEDED AT ALL BUILT IN COUNTERS AT 
LOCATIONS OF ELECTRICAL OUTLET, TYPICAL THROUGHOUT. 

22.   G.C. SHALL PREPARE A RECORD SET OF AS-BUILT DRAWINGS WHICH 

ALBION PROPERTY MANAGEMENT

CODE

AREA (TENANT)

USE GROUP F-1 (INDUSTRIAL MODERATE-HAZARD OCCUPANCY)

CONSTRUCTION TYPE V-B

FIRE SUPPRESSION
NO, NONE REQ'D FOR F-1 W/ FIRE AREAS NOT 
EXCEEDING 12,000 SF
LARGEST FIRE AREA: 6,566 SF
3 HR FIRE RATED WALL BTWN

DEFERRED 

SUBMITTALS
SPECS OF INTERIOR FINISHES COMPLYING W/ ASTM E84

FERTIGATION SHOP DRAWINGS

SECURITY SYSTEM SHOP DRAWINGS

NOTES

E. 

C. 734.502.4293

THESE CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS WERE PREPARED WITH 
THE CONSTRUCTION CODES IN  EFFECT AT THE TIME OF 
PERMIT SUBMITTAL. ALL ENGINEERS,CONTRACTORS, AND  
SUPPLIERS INVOLVED WITH THIS PROJECT SHALL COMPLETE 
WITH THE SAME CODES,ISSUED  AND APPROVED CODE 
MODIFICATIONS AND/OR LOCAL CONSTRUCTION BOARDS OF 
APPEALS  RULINGS AND WHEREVER REQUIRED, SHALL 
PROVIDE SHOP DRAWINGS AND SUBMITTALS  CLEARLY 
DESCRIBING COMPLIANCE WITH THE REGISTERED DESIGN 
PROFESSIONAL IN  RESPONSIBLE CHARGE FOR REVIEW AND 
APPROVAL.

ALL EQUIPMENT/MATERIAL CUT SHEETS AND SPECS SHALL BE
INCLUDED AS PART OF THESE PLANS. IT IS THE GENERAL
CONTRACTORS RESPONSIBILITY TO REVIEW AND DISTRIBUTE 
TO ALL TRADES AS REQUIRED.

2015 MICHIGAN BUILDING CODE
2015 MICHIGAN PLUMBING CODE
2015 MICHIGAN MECHANICAL CODE
2017 NATIONAL ELECTRICAL CODE
ICC/A117.1-2009
IFC 2015, NFPA

SPACE AREA

FLOOR AT GRADE 11,940 USABLE SF

ABDUL CHUDHRY

PLUMBING CALC. FIXTURE REQ'MENTS: PROVIDED:

W/C: 1 PER 100 M/F

LAV: 1 PER 100 

DRINKING FOUNTAIN
1 PER 400

16/100>0, 1 REQ'D
3 PROVIDED

32/100>1, 1 REQ'D
3 PROVIDED

PROVIDED BY OTHER MEANS: 
WATER COOLER IN BREAK RM.

CLIENT 

INFORMATION

TRAVEL 

DISTANCE
MAX: 200'-0"

ACTUAL: 69' - 11"

FIRE 
EXTINGUISHER
PER CODE

'XR'

'XL'

EXIT
OCC LOAD: 28

WIDTH REQ' : 7"
WIDTH PROVIDED: 36"

MEANS OF EGRESS 
LIGHTING: MIN 1 FC/SF

TRAVEL 

DISTANCE
MAX: 200'-0"
ACTUAL: 90' - 1"

FIRE 
EXTINGUISHER
PER CODE

FIRE 
EXTINGUISHER
PER CODE

FIRE 
EXTINGUISHER
PER CODE

FIRE 
EXTINGUISHER
PER CODE

TRAVEL 

DISTANCE
MAX: 200'-0"
ACTUAL: 90' - 7"

TRAVEL 

DISTANCE
MAX: 200'-0"
ACTUAL: 80' - 5"

TRAVEL 

DISTANCE
MAX: 200'-0"
ACTUAL: 71' - 5"

EXIT
OCC LOAD: 28

WIDTH REQ' : 7"
WIDTH PROVIDED: 36"

EXIT
OCC LOAD: 28
WIDTH REQ' : 7"
WIDTH PROVIDED: 36"

EXIT
OCC LOAD: 32
WIDTH REQ' : 6"
WIDTH PROVIDED: 36"

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL' 'XL'

'XL''XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'
'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL'

'XL' 'XL'

'XL'

'XR'

'XR'

'XR'

'XR'

'XR'

'XR'

'XR'

'XR'

EXIT
OCC LOAD: 32
WIDTH REQ' : 6"
WIDTH PROVIDED: 36"

EXIT
OCC LOAD: 32
WIDTH REQ' : 6"
WIDTH PROVIDED: 36"

EXIT
OCC LOAD: 32
WIDTH REQ' : 6"
WIDTH PROVIDED: 36"

N

IN
D

U
S

T
R

IA
L

 A
V

E

9
' -

 6
"

9
5
' -

 8
"

EXIST. BUIDING

PROPOSED ADDITION

68° 57' 10"329.69'

S

E

68° 46' 18"97.22'

S

E

0
° 

2
5

' 0
8

"

2
6

0
.0

0
'

N
E

68° 54' 05"432.65'

N

W

0
° 

0
0
' 0

0
"

2
5

0
.3

5
'

S
W

22° 00' 04"

9.00'

S W

79' - 11"

1
' -

 0
"

CONSTRUCT 12'-0" WIDE X 16'-0" DEEP 
SCREENED CHAIN LINK DUMPSTER 
ENCLOSURE (6'-0" HEIGHT) STD. 
CLOSABLE AND LOCKABLE SCREENED 
CHAIN LINK FENCE GATE.
4" POURED CONC. PAD
SEE MANUF. SPEC FOR FTG DETAIL OR
6" DIA. CONC. FTG., 32" DEPTH

1
6
' -

 0
"

12' - 0"

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL
BLVD. ALBION, MI
49224

COVER SHEET

PERMIT

21140B

T1

11/08/2021

GENERAL NOTES

SHEET NAME DATE

T1 COVER SHEET 11/08/2021

T2 NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS 11/08/2021

T3 NOTES AND SPECIFICATIONS 11/08/2021

T4 ADA DETAILS 11/08/2021

A1 FLOOR AND DEMO PLAN 11/08/2021

A2 ELEVATIONS 11/08/2021

A3 SECTIONS 11/08/2021

E1 ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN 11/08/2021

E2 ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN 11/08/2021

E3 ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN 11/08/2021

E4 ELECTRICAL EGRESS LIGHTING
PLAN

11/08/2021

E5 ELECTRICAL GROW LIGHTING PLAN 11/08/2021

E6 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT POWER
PLAN

11/08/2021

E7 ONE LINE 11/08/2021

E8 ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES 11/08/2021

E9 ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS 11/08/2021

M1 HVAC PLAN 11/08/2021

P1 WATER AND GAS PLAN 11/08/2021

SHEET INDEX

NAME AREA FUNCTION FACTOR OCC. LOAD
REQ'D EXIT

WIDTH

BREAK ROOM 240 SF AGRI 300 SF 1 0"

CORRIDOR 557 SF N/A 0 SF

CORRIDOR 366 SF N/A 0 SF

CORRIDOR 755 SF N/A 0 SF

CURE ROOM 364 SF AGRI 300 SF 1 0"

ELECTRICAL ROOM 128 SF MECH 300 SF 0 0"

FERTIGATION 288 SF MECH 300 SF 1 0"

FERTIGATION 385 SF MECH 300 SF 1 0"

FLOWER ROOM 499 SF AGRI 300 SF 2 0"

FLOWER ROOM 570 SF AGRI 300 SF 2 0"

FLOWER ROOM 464 SF AGRI 300 SF 2 0"

FLOWER ROOM 881 SF AGRI 300 SF 3 1"

FLOWER ROOM 824 SF AGRI 300 SF 3 1"

FLOWER ROOM #1 859 SF AGRI 300 SF 3 1"

FLOWER ROOM #2 1105 SF AGRI 300 SF 4 1"

FLOWER ROOM #3 823 SF AGRI 300 SF 3 1"

MENS LOCKER
ROOM

160 SF N/A 0 SF

MN'S RR 54 SF N/A 0 SF

MOTHER & PROPAGATION
ROOM

549 SF AGRI 300 SF 2 0"

OFFICE 130 SF BUSINESS 100 SF 1 0"

PROCESSING ROOM 354 SF AGRI 300 SF 1 0"

SHIPPING/ RECEIVING 513 SF WAREHOUSE 500 SF 1 0"

UNISEX 76 SF N/A 0 SF

VAULT 111 SF STORAGE 300 SF 0 0"

VEG ROOM 588 SF AGRI 300 SF 2 0"

VESTIBULE 139 SF N/A 0 SF

WM'S RR 54 SF N/A 0 SF

WOMENS LOCKER ROOM 104 SF N/A 0 SF

11940 SF 32 6"

OCCUPANCY BY ROOM FUNCTION PROJECT INFORMATION

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

1 REV 1 11/18/2021

2 REV 2 02/04/2022

3/32" = 1'-0"

LIFE SAFETY PLAN

LOCATION MAP

VICINITY MAP

1" = 50'-0"

SITE PLAN

2



NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
4345 & 4375
WATERMAN RD,
VASSAR, MI 48768

COVER SHEET

PERMIT

19144

T1

09/01/2020
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
4345 & 4375
WATERMAN RD,
VASSAR, MI 48768

COVER SHEET

PERMIT

19144

T1

09/01/2020
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
4345 & 4375
WATERMAN RD,
VASSAR, MI 48768

COVER SHEET

PERMIT

19144

T1

09/01/2020
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
4345 & 4375
WATERMAN RD,
VASSAR, MI 48768

COVER SHEET

PERMIT

19144

T1

09/01/2020
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
4345 & 4375
WATERMAN RD,
VASSAR, MI 48768

COVER SHEET

PERMIT

19144

T1

09/01/2020
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

SHATTER HOUSE
5924 S
PENNSYLVANIA AVE
LANSING MI, 48911

COVER SHEET

CHECK SET

21132

08/16/2021
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

SHATTER HOUSE
5924 S
PENNSYLVANIA AVE
LANSING MI, 48911

COVER SHEET

CHECK SET

21132

08/16/2021
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

NOTES AND 
SPECIFICATIONS

T2

SHEET NAME

SHEET #

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

PROJECT

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

PERMIT

DATE

SEAL

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL
BLVD. ALBION, MI
49224

21140B

11/08/2021
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE



SHEET #

NOTES AND 
SPECIFICATIONS

T3

SHEET NAME

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

PROJECT

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

PERMIT

DATE

SEAL

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL
BLVD. ALBION, MI
49224

21140B

11/08/2021
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE



MOUNTING HEIGHTS

 1/4" = 1'-0"

HATCHES

 1/4" = 1'-0"

SYMBOLS

 1/4" = 1'-0"

N.T.S.

FIRE EXT. MOUNTING DETAIL

N.T.S.

ADA PARKING SIGN DETAIL

SHEET NAME

SHEET #

ADA DETAILS

T4

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

PROJECT

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

PERMIT

DATE

SEAL

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL
BLVD. ALBION, MI
49224

21140B

11/08/2021
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE



823 SF
FLOWER ROOM #3

364 SF
CURE ROOM

588 SF
VEG ROOM

549 SF

MOTHER &

PROPAGATION ROOM

1105 SF
FLOWER ROOM #2

859 SF
FLOWER ROOM #1

288 SF
FERTIGATION

94' - 8"

51' - 9 1/4"

94' - 8"

7
7

' -
 1

1
"

5
9

' -
 6

"

34' - 8"

128 SF
ELECTRICAL ROOM

139 SF
VESTIBULE

130 SF
OFFICE

160 SF

MENS LOCKER

ROOM240 SF
BREAK ROOM

28' - 3"

1
0

' -
 8

 1
/4

"

11' - 0" 11' - 0" 11' - 0" 11' - 0" 11' - 0" 11' - 0" 15' - 8" 11' - 8"

104 SF

WOMENS LOCKER

ROOM

AIR SHOWER

AIR SHOWER

1
2

' -
 3

"

12' - 9 1/4"

6
' -

 9
 1

/4
"

12' - 6" 20' - 2" 18' - 10" 11' - 11 1/2"

2
9

' -
 2

 1
/4

"
5

' -
 0

"
2

1
' -

 4
 1

/4
"

9' - 6"9' - 0 1/4"7' - 5 3/4"7' - 5 1/2"11' - 1 1/4"

2
4

' -
 0

 1
/4

"
2

4
' -

 0
"

5' - 0" 35' - 9 1/4"

58' - 8"

93' - 4"

5
' -

 0
"

A2

1

A2 4

50' - 0"

1
2

0
' -

 0
"

A2

3

A22

50' - 0" REAR YARD SETBACK

2
0
' -

0
" 

S
ID

E
 Y

A
R

D
 S

E
T

B
A

C
K

50' - 0" FRONT YARD SETBACK

NEW POLE BARN 
ADDITION 6" ENGINEERED 
COLUMNS @18' - 0" OC 6" 
WOOD STUD WALLS @ 
16" OC TOW 14' - 0"

1/12 PRE ENGINEERED MONO PITCH
WOOD TRUSSES @24" OC

2HR FIRE 
RATED 
DOOR

2HR FIRE 
RATED OH 
DOOR

ALIGN

NEW 12" CMU FIRE 
WALL TO EXTEND 
2'-0" ABOVE 
ADJACENT 
STRUCTURE

2

A3

20' - 11 3/4" 7' - 0" 20' - 0 1/4"

2
4

' -
 0

"

499 SF
FLOWER ROOM

570 SF
FLOWER ROOM

1
0

' -
 1

 1
/4

"

354 SF
PROCESSING ROOM

464 SF
FLOWER ROOM

76 SF
UNISEX

111 SF
VAULT

881 SF
FLOWER ROOM

824 SF
FLOWER ROOM

5
' -

 0
"

2 HR RATED 
CORRIDOR

1

A3

4
1

' -
 1

 1
/2

"

2
8

' -
 5

 3
/4

"
2

3
' -

 2
 1

/4
"

1
8

' -
 6

 3
/4

"

145' - 6 3/4"

50' - 10 3/4"

513 SF
SHIPPING/ RECEIVING

385 SF
FERTIGATION

557 SF
CORRIDOR

366 SF
CORRIDOR

755 SF
CORRIDOR

54 SF
MN'S RR

54 SF
WM'S RR

NEW ADA RAMP
FIELD VERIFY STEP HT. 
AND PROVIDE MAX. 
SLOPE OF 1/12

ADA SHOWER

1

1 1

1

1

1

1

4

3

1 1

4

22

2

4

4

1 1 1 1

11

4

1

4

1

1

1

1

1

1

2

1

1

A

X

CONSTRUCTION

8" CONC. MASONRY W/ METAL SIDING ABOVE
EXTERIOR WALL (SEE METAL BLDG. MANUF. 
PLANS)

NEW : EXISTING: DEMO:

NOTE:
1. ALL COLD FORM METAL FRAMING MEMBERS SHALL BE DESIGNED, FABRICATED, 
AND ERECTED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE ANSI SPECIFICATIONS FOR DESIGN OF 
COLD FORMED STEEL STRUCTURAL MEMBERS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
MANUFACTURERS WRITTEN INSTRUCTIONS.
2. DEMISING WALLS SHALL BE RATED 1 HOUR FIRE SMOKE CONSTRUCTION. ALL 
PENETRATIONS THRU DEMISING WALLS SHALL BE FIRE CAULKED FLOOR TO ROOF 
DECK.
3. ANY DUCT PENETRATIONS THRU DEMISING WALL SHALL HAVE FIRE/SMOKE 
DAMPERS INSTALLED. 
4. RATED WALL ENDING AT THE STOREFRONT MUST PROVIDE 1 HR FIRE/SMOKE 
CONNECTION TO THE NEAREST MULLION OR PILASTER.
5. USE METAL STUD GAUGE AS FOLLOWS (U.O.N.)

25 GA. FOR WALLS LESS THAN 9'-0" A.F.F. 
22 GA. FOR WALLS 9'-0"-12'-0" A.F.F.
18 GA. FOR WALLS OVER 12'-0" A.F.F.

PROVIDE LATERAL BRACING FOR ALL WALLS PER LATERAL BRACING DETAIL

D

3 5/8" METAL STUDS AT 16"O.C.
(1) LAYER 5/8" GWB EACH SIDE
EXTEND TO DECK AND FIRE CAULK AT AREAS: 
LOADING, GROW AREA (& CORRIDORS)

MARK

E
4" POURED CONC.
WWF W1.4x1.4 , 4"X4" O.C. SPACING
SEE SHEET S1

F

2-HR ASSEMBY:
3 5/8" METAL STUDS AT 16"O.C.
(2) LAYER 5/8" GWB EACH SIDE
EXTEND TO DECK AND FIRE CAULK AT AREAS: 
LOADING, GROW AREA (& CORRIDORS)

LATERAL BRACING FOR NEW WALL TYPES 
EXCEEDING 9'-0" IN HEIGHT IS REQUIRED 
TO ADEQUATELY RESIST THE APPLICABLE 
LATERAL SEISMIC DESIGN FORCES.

3-5/8" MTD. STUD SECURED
TO TOP OF WALL

CHANNEL BRIDGING AT 10'-0"
MAX. ABOVE FINISH FLOOR AND
2'-0" BELOW ROOF DECK
WALL TYPE AS SCHEDULED

ANCHOR TRACK TO SLAB 
W/ HILTI .145 SHOT PINS 
OR EQUAL AT 24" O.C.

CHANNEL SECURED 
TO DECK
3-5/8" MTD. STUD CROSS 
BRACING @ 48" O.C. MAX.

OPTION 
1

OPTION 2

ROOF STRUCTURE

DEFLECTION TRACK TO BE 
INSTALLED AT ROOF 
STRUCTURE.

CHANNEL BRIDGING AT 10'-0"
MAX. ABOVE FINISH FLOOR 
AND 2'-0" BELOW ROOF DECK

WALL TYPE AS SCHEDULED
ANCHOR TRACK TO SLAB
W/ HILTI .145 SHOT PINS OR 
EQUAL AT 24" O.C.

5/8" GYP. BD.

5/8" PLYWOOD

METAL STUDS 
AS PER WALL 
TYPE

APPLY FINISH 
TO ENTIRE 
FACE OF WALL 
PER PLAN

5/8" 
DURAROCK

1
2

"

LENGTH OF ITEM6" 6
"

GRAB BARS IN RESTROOM

2
'-
6

"

HAND SINK

WHERE 5/8" G.W.B. IS EXISTING,
REMOVE AS NECESSARY AND 

INSTALL BLOCKING. REPAIR AS 
NECESSARY AND RESTORE 
INTEGRITY OF FIRE RATING

3/4" FIRE RATE PLYWOOD
BLOCKING FLUSH TO BACK 

SIDE OF GWB.

HORIZONTAL BLOCKING SUPPORT
2-1/2" 16 GA. METAL STUDS

BETWEEN WALL STUDS

1
'-
0

"

WALLBOARD ALLOWS SUPPORT FOR
SHELVES AND EQUIPMENT

BLOCKING NOTES:
- THESE DETAILS DO NOT INTEND TO BE A 
COMPREHENSIVE INDICATION OF ALL BLOCKING 
REQUIREMENTS FOR THE ENTIRE JOB.  THE INTENT IS 
TO DEFINE BLOCKING LIMITS FOR SPECIFIC 
EQUIPMENT ITEMS AS IDENTIFIED.  THE GENERAL 
CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATION 
OF OTHER ITEMS (SUCH AS TOILET ROOM 
ACCESSORIES) THAT MAY ALSO REQUIRE BLOCKING.

- SEE TYPICAL BLOCKING DETAILS THIS SHEET FOR 
BLOCKING MATERIAL OPTIONS.

- IF WOOD BLOCKING MATERIAL IS USED, IT IS TO BE 
FIRE RETARDANT TREATED TO COMPLY WITH 
APPLICABLE CODES.

LINETYPE SYMBOL :

WALLBOARD DETAIL

USE NON-COMBUSTABLE BLOCK 
UNLESS PERMITTED BY CODE. 

4
1

' -
 3

 1
/4

"

2
5

' -
 1

"

93' - 4"

94' - 8"

7
6

' -
 7

"

7
8

' -
 4

"

34' - 8"60' - 0"

6
0

' -
 1

0
"

1
7

' -
 6

"

5
9

' -
 6

"

58' - 8"

DEMO ALL INTERIOR WALLS AND DOORS WITHIN THIS AREA

DEMO EXIST. WALL

INFILL EXIST. O.H. DOOR

RELOCATE EXTERIOR DR.
INFILL EXIST. OPENING

6X6 WOOD COLUMNS TO REMAIN

RELOCATE EXIST. POWER AND TRANSFORMERS
SEE POWER PLAN

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL
BLVD. ALBION, MI
49224

FLOOR AND DEMO
PLAN

PERMIT

21140B

A1

11/08/2021
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

1/8" = 1'-0"

FLOOR PLAN

WALL TYPES LATERAL BRACING DETAILS BLOCKING DETAILS

NUM. CT. MFR. MDL. WIDTH HT. THICK. NOTES

1 26 BY G.C. BY G.C. 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 2" COMMERCIAL INTERIOR DOOR

2 4 BY G.C. BY G.C. 10' - 0" 10' - 0" 2 1/4" COMMERCIAL OVERHEAD DOOR

3 1 BY G.C. BY G.C. 5' - 7" 6' - 6 3/4" 2" COMMERCIAL METAL DOUBLE DR

4 7 BY OWN. BY OWN. 3' - 0" 7' - 0" 2" COMMERCIAL METAL DOOR, LOCKABLE, PANIC HARDWARE

3/32" = 1'-0"

DEMO PLAN

DOOR SCHEDULE



F.F.
0"

CLG. (T.B.D.)
10' - 0"

EAVE HEIGHT
18' - 0"

NEW CONSTRUCTION

EXIST. METAL SIDING

EXIST. ROUGH FACED BLOCK

EXIST. ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

EXIST. ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

NEW METAL SIDING

NEW STANDING SEAM ROOF

F.F.
0"

CLG. (T.B.D.)
10' - 0"

EAVE HEIGHT
18' - 0"

2

A3
1

A3

NEW METAL SIDING

NEW STANDING SEAM ROOF

NEW CONSTRUCTION

F.F.
0"

CLG. (T.B.D.)
10' - 0"

EAVE HEIGHT
18' - 0"

NEW CONSTRUCTION

EXIST. METAL SIDING

EXIST. ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

NEW METAL SIDING

NEW STANDING SEAM ROOF

F.F.
0"

CLG. (T.B.D.)
10' - 0"

EAVE HEIGHT
18' - 0"

2

A3
1

A3

NEW CONSTRUCTION

EXIST. METAL SIDING

EXIST. ASPHALT SHINGLE ROOF

NEW METAL SIDING

NEW STANDING SEAM ROOF

NEW METAL SIDING

NEW STANDING SEAM ROOF

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL
BLVD. ALBION, MI
49224

ELEVATIONS

PERMIT

21140B

A2

11/08/2021
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

1/8" = 1'-0"

EAST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"

NORTH ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"

WEST ELEVATION

1/8" = 1'-0"

SOUTH ELEVATION



F.F.
0"

CLG. (T.B.D.)
10' - 0"

EAVE HEIGHT
18' - 0"

8
"

STANDING SEAM METAL ROOF 
ON 1/2" PLYWOOD SHEATHING 
ON PRE-ENG. WOOD TRUSSES @ 24" OC
R-38 INSULATION

10X42 CONC. TRENCH FOOTING CONT. W/ (2) #5 BARS TOP 
AND BOTTOM

6"

(2) HEADERS, SEE 
FIREWALL DETAIL 
(SHEET A3)

PVC PANELS DIRECTLY 
FASTENED TO WOOD STUDS

SEE ENLARGED FIREWALL 
DETAIL

1
8

' -
 4

 3
/4

"
2

' -
 2

 1
/4

"

2
4

' -
 7

 1
/2

"

6
' -

 2
 3

/4
"

1
8

' -
 4

 3
/4

"

49' - 10 1/4"

2
0

' -
 7

 1
/4

"

1" 

12"

F.F.
0"

CLG. (T.B.D.)
10' - 0"

EAVE HEIGHT
18' - 0"

M
IN

.

2
' -

 0
"

METAL STANDING SEAM ROOF 
ON 1/2" SHEATHING

A
.F

.F

1
2

' -
 0

"

12
" 1

"

EXISTING END 
WALL OF EXISTING 

BUILDING

NO PENETRATION 
THROUGH FIREWALL 
EXCEPT FIRE RATED 
DOORS.

NEW 6" ENGINEERED 
COLUMNS W2X6 WOOD 
STUDS @16" OC 
BETWEEN

CONCRETE 
MASONRY FIRE WALL
12" CMU

NOTE:
IF DETAILED WITHOUT 
BREAKWAWY CONNECTORS, 
FIREWALL WOULD BE 
NONLOADEBEARING 
FREESTANDING OR 
CANTILEVERED

MASONRY CAP

4
2

".

3' - 0"

5/8" MOISTURE RESISTANT GYPSUM BOARD, 
FRP IN GROW AREAS

TRUSSES TO BEAR 
ON (2) 1 3/4" X 11'-14" 
CONTINUOUS 
MICROLAM OR AS 
ENGINEERED BY 
BUILDING 
MANUFACTURER

GROUT SOLID 
BOTTOM CMU 
COURSE (TYP)

1/2" EXPANSION JOINT MATERIAL 
CONT. AT PERIMETER OF FLOOR SLAB

4" CONC. SLAB W/ 6 X 6 W1.4X1.4 WWF 
ON 6 MIL VAPOR BARRIER OVER 6" MIN. 
COMPACTED SAND FILL

2" X 24" PERIMETER RIGID INSULATION 
(R-10 MIN)

#4 REBAR VERTICAL @ 48" OC
EXTEND 20" MIN. IN FOOTING

CONC. TRENCH FOUNDATION W/ (2) #5 
REBAR CONT. TOP AND BOTTOM

#6 REBAR VERTICAL @ 
32" OC GROUT SOLID 
CMU CORES FULL 
HEIGHT

PRE-FINISHED METAL FLASHING CAP W/ PERFORMED CONT. METAL 
DRIP EDGE. MECHANICALLY FASTEN TO CONT. 2 X 12 PT WOOD 
NAILER W/ TIE DOWN CLIPS PER MANUF. RECOMMENDATION

1/2" DIA. ANCHOR BOLTS 
@ 32" OC (TYP.)

EXIST. CONC. SLAB

6
' -

 2
 3

/4
"

1
8

' -
 4

 3
/4

"

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL
BLVD. ALBION, MI
49224

SECTIONS

PERMIT

21140B

A3

11/08/2021
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

1/4" = 1'-0"

BUILDING SECTION

1/2" = 1'-0"

FIREWALL DETAIL



Xref .\929 ELLIOT\929 BACKGROUND.dwg

1

2

3

COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANY FOR REQUIRED SERVICE
FROM EXISTING 3-PHASE PRIMARY POLE.  PROVIDE TRANSFORMER
PAD TO UTILITY SPECIFICATIONS AT LOCATION DETERMINED BY
UTILITY.  INSTALL EMPTY PRIMARY CONDUITS FROM UTILITY
SERVICE DROP POLE TO TRANSFORMER PAD.

INSTALL NEW SECONDARY WIRE AND CONDUIT FROM
TRANSFORMER PAD TO MAIN DISCONNECT SWITCH (MDS).
INSTALL GROUND RODS AND CONDUCTORS TO MAIN GROUND LUG.

INSTALL NEW MAIN DISCONNECT SWITCH (MDS), MAIN
DISTRIBUTION PANEL (MDP) AND PANELS.  FIELD ADJUST
LOCATIONS AS REQUIRED.

1007

1009
929

927

1003

1001

930

926

1101

26742

FL
OW

ER
 R

OO
M

#3

CU
RE

 R
OO

M

VE
G 

RO
OM

MO
TH

ER
 &

PR
OP

AG
AT

IO
N

RO
OM

FL
OW

ER
 R

OO
M

#2

FL
OW

ER
 R

OO
M

#1

FE
RT

IG
AT

IO
N

RO
OM

EL
EC

TR
IC

AL
RO

OM

VE
ST

IB
UL

E

OF
FIC

E

ME
NS

LO
CK

ER

BR
EA

K 
RO

OM

W
OM

EN
S

LO
CK

ER

FL
OW

ER
 R

OO
M

#4

FL
OW

ER
 R

OO
M

#5

PR
OC

ES
SI

NG
RO

OM

FL
OW

ER
 R

OO
M

#6

UN
IS

EX
VA

UL
T

FE
RT

IG
AT

IO
N

RO
OM

SH
IP

PI
NG

/
RE

CE
IV

IN
G

FL
OW

ER
 R

OO
M

#7

FL
OW

ER
 R

OO
M

#8

CO
RR

ID
OR

CO
RR

ID
OR

CO
RR

ID
OR

CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR

1
2

3

EXISTING OVERHEAD PRIMARY WIRES

EXISTING OVERHEAD PRIMARY WIRES

EXISTING OVERHEAD PRIMARY WIRES

EXISTING BURIED PRIMARY WIRES

EXISTING BURIED PRIMARY WIRES

EXISTING OVERHEAD
PRIMARY WIRES

EXISTING OVERHEAD
SECONDARY WIRES

EXISTING OVERHEAD
PRIMARY WIRES

EXISTING SERVICE
DROP POLE WITH
3-100KVA XFMRS.

REMOVE EXISTING
OVERHEAD

SECONDARY WIRES

NEW XFMR

NEW BURIED
SECONDARY WIRE

EXISTING BURIED
PRIMARY FEEDERS

EXISTING PRIMARY
SWITCHES

EXISTING
PRIMARY
SWITCHES

EXISTING BURIED
PRIMARY FEEDERS

EXISTING BUILDING
TO BE MODIFIED.

REFER TO FLOOR
PLAN DRAWINGS .

4 EXISTING OVERHEAD SECONDARY SERVICE AND POLES SHALL BE
REMOVED ONCE THE NEW ELECTRICAL SYSTEM IS OPERATIONAL.

4

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP.)

PROPERTY LINE
(TYP.)

56"

19
"

PILLARS, 3 REQUIRED
TRANSFORMER SUPPORT

FRONT OF TRANSFORMER

6"

12
"

6"

18" 12"

29"

12"

6"

SIZE WITH DETROIT EDISON CO.
SECONDARY CONDUIT OPENING
COORDINATE PRIMARY AND

REQUIREMENTS.

74"

62
"

SECONDARY
CONDUITS CONDUITS

PRIMARY

6" DIAMETER AUGERED HOLE
42"D, FILLED WITH CONCRETE.

5/8"X8' COPPERWELD GROUND ROD
WITH GROUND WIRE CLAMP (4 REQ'D.).

#4 BARE COPPER
GROUND WIRE
(TYPICAL)

6X6 4/4 WELDED WIRE FABRIC,
2 LAYERS, 1-1/2" CONCRETE
COVER ON TOP AND BOTTOM.

6-1/2" THICK CONCRETE PAD,  WITH
6 BAGS OF CEMENT PER YARD.

8"

19
"

12"

5/8"X1-1/2" CONCRETE THREADED
INSERT WITH 5/8"X2" GALV. BOLT

INSTALL 1" MIN. BELOW UNDERSIDE OF SLAB.

NOTE: MAINTAIN 4'-O" CLEARANCE AROUND ALL SIDES OF TRANSFORMER EXCEPT FRONT
WHERE 1O'-O" CLEARANCE IS REQUIRED.

NO SCALE

TYPICAL 2 PLACES

19
"

2" COVER ON SIDES.

P:\PROJECTS\Foresta Architects\2021-531\_DEVELOPMENT\TEMP WORK\Sandeep\072921_1007INDUSTRIALAVEBuilding_R21_Pradip@elogictech-21-2355212-SKITCHENLANSING-SMALLLOGO-ADDRESS-vertcopy-2223027-2355212.jpg

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO
BIDDING AND DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS,
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES,
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT
THE DURATION OF
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS &
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
MUST BE SUBMITEED
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2021
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL BLVD.
ALBION, MI 49224

ELECTRICAL- SITE PLAN

PERMIT

19144

E1

11/05/21
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

ELECTRICAL - SITE PLAN
SCALE: 1"=100'-0"

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL SHEET NOTES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN AVE. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELLIOTT RD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
INDUSTRIAL BLVD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BURSTEIN DR. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
27-MILE RD. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRANSFORMER PAD DETAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPED AREAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UTYPICAL CONDUIT TRENCH DETAILS

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
UNDER ROADWAYS

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW CUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISHED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINIMUM

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"

AutoCAD SHX Text
MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAW-CUT AND REMOVE EX. BIT PAVEMENT.  PATCH W/ EQUAL QUALITY BIT, 6" TYPICAL THICKNESS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"W RED MARKING TAPE LABELED "CAUTION! BURIED ELECTRICAL LINES"

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% COMPACTED SITE EXCAVATED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BEDDING, MAINTAIN 3" MIN. ABOVE AND BELOW CONDUITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUITS, SEE PLANS FOR QUANTITY AND ROUTING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"W RED MARKING TAPE LABELED "CAUTION! BURIED ELECTRICAL LINES"

AutoCAD SHX Text
95% COMPACTED SITE EXCAVATED BACKFILL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAND BEDDING, MAINTAIN 3" MIN. ABOVE AND BELOW CONDUITS

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONDUIT, SEE PLANS FOR QUANTITY AND ROUTING.



S

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

DISCONNECT SWITCH, SIZE AND TYPE AS NOTED

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

120V DUPLEX RECEPTACLE, DH=DEHUMIDIFIER

POWER RECEPTACLE

LIGHT SWITCH, 3=3-WAY, 4=4-WAY, D=DIMMER

CARD READER, CONNECT TO SCP

MOTOR OR EXHAUST FAN

ELECTRICAL PANEL

3/4"C(2#12,1#12G) HOMERUN TO PANEL LPA, CIRCUIT X

OCCUPANCY SENSOR, CONNECT TO SCP

SMOKE DETECTOR, CONNECT TO FACP

O

S

FIRE ALARM CONTROL PANEL

SECURITY CONTROL PANEL

FACP

SCP

J

F FIRE ALARM MANUAL PULL STATION, CONN. TO FACP

F FIRE ALARM HORN, CONNECT TO FACP

FIRE ALARM STROBE, CONNECT TO FACP

LPA
(X)

C SECURITY CAMERA, CONNECT TO SCP 1

2

3

MOUNT RECEPTACLES FOR DEHUMIDIFIERS NEAR DEHUMIDIFIERS.
COORDINATE WITH MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR.

COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANY FOR REQUIRED SERVICE.
PROVIDE TRANSFORMER PAD TO UTILITY SPECIFICATIONS AT
LOCATION DETERMINED BY UTILITY.  INSTALL EMPTY PRIMARY
CONDUITS FROM UTILITY SERVICE DROP POLE TO TRANSFORMER
PAD.

INSTALL NEW SECONDARY WIRE AND CONDUIT FROM
TRANSFORMER PAD TO MAIN DISCONNECT SWITCH.  INSTALL
GROUND RODS AND CONDUCTORS TO MAIN GROUND LUG.

INSTALL NEW MAIN DISCONNECT SWITCH (MDS), MAIN DISTRIBUTION
PANEL (MDP), POWER DISTRIBUTION PANEL (PDP)  POWER AND
LIGHTING PANELS.  FIELD ADJUST LOCATIONS AS REQUIRED.

4

5

INSTALL RECEPTACLES IN FLOWER AND VEG ROOMS AT 48"
ABOVE FLOOR OR AS REQUIRED FOR FANS.  RECEPTACLES SHALL
BE GASKETED AND SUPPLIED WITH IN-USE COVERS. TYPICAL.

JUNCTION BOXJ

R

FLOWER ROOM
#3

CURE ROOM VEG ROOM MOTHER &
PROPAGATION

ROOM

FLOWER ROOM
#2

FLOWER ROOM
#1

FERTIGATION
ROOM

ELECTRICAL
ROOM

VESTIBULEOFFICE
MENS

LOCKERBREAK ROOM

WOMENS
LOCKER

FLOWER ROOM
#4

FLOWER ROOM
#5

PROCESSING
ROOM

FLOWER ROOM
#6

UNISEX VAULT

FERTIGATION
ROOM

SHIPPING/
RECEIVING

FLOWER ROOM
#7

FLOWER ROOM
#8

CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR CORRIDOR
CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR

RPA
(17)

RPA
(29)

RPA
(33)

RPA
(27)

RPA
(11)

RPA
(9)

RPA
(1)

RPA
(3)

RPA
(16)

RPA
(18)

RPA
(37)

RPA
(35)

RPA
(31)

RPA
(22)

RPA
(24)

OH
DOOR

RPA
(20)

RPA
(6)

RPA
(8)

RPA
(10)
RPA
(12)
RPA
(14)

RPH
(1)

RPA
(25)

RPB
(5)

DH

RPB
(1)

RPB
(31)

RPB
(33)

OH
DOOR

RPB
(25)

RPB
(27)

RPB
(29)

RPB
(21)

RPB
(23)

OH
DOORRPB

(19)

RPB
(10) RPB

(16)

RPB
(18)

RPB
(8)

RPB
(13)

RPB
(15)

RPB
(9)

RPB
(7)

RPH
(2)

SCP

RPB
(11)

DH

RPB
(17)

DH

RPB
(20)

DH

RPB
(22)

DH

RPB
(12)

DH

RPB
(14)

DH

RPA
(5)

DH

RPA
(13)

DH

RPA
(15)

DH

RPA
(21)

DH

RPA
(23)

DH

RPA
(7)

DH

EF

EF

EF

EF EF

EF

EF

EF RPA
(19)

EF

EFEF

EF

EF

EFEF

EF

EF

EF

EF

EF EF

EF

EF

MDS CT M

MDP T PDP
RPH

FROM
TRANSFORMER

RPH
(4)

FACP

LPC

LPD

LPA
RPA

LPB

O

O

O

OO

O

O O

O

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

R

S S

S

SS S

S
S

S

S

S

S S

S

SS

SS

S

F

O

F

F

F

F

F

F

F

5

5 5

5 5

5

5 5

5

5

5

5

2

3

PROVIDE FRACTIONAL HORSEPOWER MANUAL STARTER
DISCONNECT SWITCH FOR ALL EXHAUST FANS.  PROVIDE
THERMOSTAT CONTROL FOR WALL-MOUNTED ROOM EXHAUST
FANS.

6

6

6

6

666

6

6

6

6

6 6

6

6

6

6

6

66

RPB
(3)

RPB

6

5

4

4

4

4 4

FIRE ALARM HORN STROBE, CONNECT TO FACP

GG

G G

GG

G

G
G

G

G

G

G

G

G

6

S

S

S

S S

S S

S

S

R

6

S

4

F

7

EXISTING ELECTRICAL PANELS, TRANSFORMERS, DISCONNECT
SWITCHES AND EQUIPMENT LOCATED IN THIS AREA ARE TO
REMAIN DURING CONSTRUCTION, THEN REMOVED WHEN THE NEW
ELECTRICAL SYSTEM IS FULLY OPERATIONAL.

7

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO
BIDDING AND DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS,
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES,
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT
THE DURATION OF
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS &
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
MUST BE SUBMITEED
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2021
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL BLVD.
ALBION, MI 49224

ELECTRICAL-
POWER FLOOR PLAN

PERMIT

19144

E2

11/05/21
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

 1/8" = 1'-0"
ELECTRICAL - POWER FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL SYMBOLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL SHEET NOTES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



2'X2' LAY-IN LED PANEL LUMINAIRE, 3000K COLOR TEMP, 120VAC.

DESCRIPTIONTYPE MFR (OR EQUAL) MODEL / SERIES

AP2SQLED SERIESCOOPER
SURE-LITES

EM

A

EMERGENCY LIGHT LUMINAIRE WITH BLACK PLASTIC HOUSING,
GREEN LETTERS, ADJUSTABLE TWIN LED HEADS,  NI-CAD
BATTERY & CHARGER, CEILING OR WALL MOUNT, 120VAC.

WATTS

EX COMBINATION EXIT AND EMERGENCY LIGHT LUMINAIRE WITH
GREEN LETTERS, BLACK PLASTIC HOUSING, RED LETTERS, TWIN
LED HEADS, NI-CAD BATTERY & CHARGER, CEILING OR WALL
MOUNT, 120VAC.

40

2x1.5W

2x1.5W

FEM L96 15000LM
SERIES

LITHONIA

APC7RSQ SERIES

LUMENS

4357

N/A

N/ACOOPER
SURE-LITES

SELDWA50SD,
ATLEDWA300SD

COOPER
SURE-LITES

XEM 8WN/AEXTERIOR EMERGENCY LIGHT LUMINAIRE WITH BLACK PLASTIC
HOUSING, NI-CAD BATTERY & CHARGER, WALL MOUNT, 120VAC.

48"L ENCLOSED AND GASKET LED LUMINAIRE, ACRYLIC LENS,
3000K COLOR TEMP, 120VAC.

B 67VAP 8000LM
SERIES

LITHONIA 6824

C 192APVTLD
SERIES

COOPER
METALUX

2273

QUARTER SPHERE LED EXTERIOR DOWNLIGHT, 3500K, TYPE III
OPTICS, INTEGRAL PHOTOCELL, WALL-MOUNT, 120V

W 34ISS-SAIC
SERIES

COOPER
MCGRAW-EDISON

4304

48" CANOPY-MOUNTED GROW LIGHT WITH CONTROLLER, 240VG1 300BOOST
SERIES

THRIVE
AGRICULTURE

N/A

G2 120N/A

G3 120N/A

48" CANOPY-MOUNTED GROW LIGHT WITH CONTROLLER, 240VAPEX
SERIES

THRIVE
AGRICULTURE

48" UNDER CANOPY-MOUNTED GROW LIGHT WITH CONTROLLER,
240V

BOOST
SERIES

THRIVE
AGRICULTURE

24"L ENCLOSED AND GASKET LED LUMINAIRE, ACRYLIC LENS,
3000K COLOR TEMP, 120VAC.

1

2

3

MOUNT RECEPTACLES FOR DEHUMIDIFIERS NEAR DEHUMIDIFIERS.
COORDINATE WITH MECHANICAL CONTRACTOR.

COORDINATE WITH UTILITY COMPANY FOR REQUIRED SERVICE.
PROVIDE TRANSFORMER PAD TO UTILITY SPECIFICATIONS AT
LOCATION DETERMINED BY UTILITY.  INSTALL EMPTY PRIMARY
CONDUITS FROM UTILITY SERVICE DROP POLE TO TRANSFORMER
PAD.

INSTALL NEW SECONDARY WIRE AND CONDUIT FROM
TRANSFORMER PAD TO MAIN DISCONNECT SWITCH.  INSTALL
GROUND RODS AND CONDUCTORS TO MAIN GROUND LUG.

INSTALL NEW MAIN DISCONNECT SWITCH (MDS), MAIN
DISTRIBUTION PANEL (MDP) AND PANELS.  FIELD ADJUST
LOCATIONS AS REQUIRED.

4

5

INSTALL RECEPTACLES IN FLOWER AND VEG ROOMS AT 36"
ABOVE FLOOR OR AS REQUIRED FOR FANS.  RECEPTACLES SHALL
BE GASKETED AND SUPPLIED WITH IN-USE COVERS. TYPICAL.

6 EMERGENCY AND EXIT LUMINAIRES SHALL BE POWERED FROM
THE CIRCUIT POWERING LUMINAIRES IN THE AREA.  CONNECT
AHEAD OF ANY SWITCHES, TYPICAL.

7 EXISTING OVERHEAD SERVICE TO BE REMOVED BY UTILITY.
EXISTING PANELS TO BE REMOVED BY CONTRACTOR.

FLOWER ROOM
#3

CURE ROOM VEG ROOM MOTHER &
PROPAGATION

ROOM

FLOWER ROOM
#2

FLOWER ROOM
#1

FERTIGATION
ROOM

ELECTRICAL
ROOM

VESTIBULEOFFICE
MENS

LOCKERBREAK ROOM

WOMENS
LOCKER

FLOWER ROOM
#4

FLOWER ROOM
#5

PROCESSING
ROOM

FLOWER ROOM
#6

UNISEX VAULT

FERTIGATION
ROOM

SHIPPING/
RECEIVING

FLOWER ROOM
#7

FLOWER ROOM
#8

CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR CORRIDOR
CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR

RPA
(26)

RPA
(30)

S

SSSS

SSS

S

S

S
S

S

S A

A

A

A

AA

A

A

A

A

AA

A

AA

A

A

A

B

B

B

BBBBB

B B B B

S

3
S3

S

S
3

S3
3

S
4

RPA
(39)

RPA
(39)

RPA
(39)

D

W

W

W

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

RPA
(28) S

S S

S3

S3

S
3

S4S4

S3

S3

S3 S3

S S

S
S

S
S

RPB
(2)

RPB
(4)

S4

S
3

B B B B B B

B
B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

B

BBB

BB B

B B B

B B B B B B B

B B B

B B B

B B B

W

W

W

W

RPB
(6)

B

W

EM EM EM EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM

EM EM EM

EMEM

EMEM

EMEM

EM

EM

EM

EMEM

EM EM

EM EM EM EM

EM

EM

EM EM EM

EMEM
EMEM

EMEM

EM

EX

EX

EX

EX

XEM

XEM

XEM

XEM

XEM

XEM

XEM

EX

EX

EX

EM

EM

EM
EX

XEM

EM

EM

EM

A A

RPA
(39)

RPA
(39)

RPA
(39)

RPA
(39)

RPA
(39)

MDSCTM

MDP T PDP
RPH

LPC

LPB
RPA

RPB RPB

LPD

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO
BIDDING AND DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS,
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES,
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT
THE DURATION OF
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS &
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
MUST BE SUBMITEED
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2021
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL BLVD.
ALBION, MI 49224

ELECTRICAL- GENERAL
LIGHTING FLOOR PLAN

PERMIT

19144

E3

11/05/21
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

 1/8" = 1'-0"
ELECTRICAL - GENERAL LIGHTING FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL SHEET NOTES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



FLOWER ROOM
#3

CURE ROOM VEG ROOM MOTHER &
PROPAGATION

ROOM

FLOWER ROOM
#2

FLOWER ROOM
#1

FERTIGATION
ROOM

ELECTRICAL
ROOM

VESTIBULEOFFICE
MENS

LOCKERBREAK ROOM

WOMENS
LOCKER

FLOWER ROOM
#4

FLOWER ROOM
#5

PROCESSING
ROOM

FLOWER ROOM
#6

UNISEX VAULT

FERTIGATION
ROOM

SHIPPING/
RECEIVING

FLOWER ROOM
#7

FLOWER ROOM
#8

CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR
CORRIDOR

0.5

11

0.25

0.5

0.5
0.5

0.5

1

1
0.25

0.5

11

1 1

0.5

0.5

10.5

1

1

1

1

0.10.25

0.25

0.5

0.5
0.5

0.5

1
111

1

1

1

0.1

0.1

0.1

0.25

0.25 0.5

0.5 1

0.1 0.25

0.5

0.5

1

1

1

1

0.25

0.5

1

0.1

0.1

0.25

0.5

0.5

0.5

1 1

0.1

0.25

0.5
11

0.25

0.5

0.5

0.5

0.5

1

1

1
1

0.1

0.25

0.50.5

0.50.5

1 1

0.25

0.5

0.5

0.5

1

1

1

1

0.5

0.5

1

1
1

1
1 1

1
11

1

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.5

0.5

0.5

1

11

1

1

1

0.1

0.1

0.25

0.25

0.25

0.5

0.5

1

1

0.1 0.25
0.25

0.5
1

0.1 0.25 0.5

1

1

1

0.5

0.5

1

1

0.1 0.25

0.5

0.5

1

1

0.50.5

0.5

11

1

1
0.5

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0.10.250.5

1

1

1

0.10.250.5

1

1

1

0.1

0.25

0.25

0.5

0.5

1

1

1

1

0.25

0.25

0.5

0.5

1

1

1

1

0.5

0.5

1
1

1

1

1

1

1

1

1

0.50.51

0.1

0.25

0.25

0.5

0.5

1

1

Plan View
Scale - 1/8" = 1ft

Statistics

Description Symbol Avg Max Min Max/Min Avg/Min

BREAK ROOM 0.5 fc 1.2 fc 0.1 fc 12.0:1 5.0:1
ELECTRICAL ROOM 0.8 fc 1.5 fc 0.4 fc 3.8:1 2.0:1
FLOWER ROOM 1 EXIT 1.8 fc 5.0 fc 0.2 fc 25.0:1 9.0:1
MENS LOCKER 0.5 fc 1.4 fc 0.1 fc 14.0:1 5.0:1
MENS TOILET 1.3 fc 2.0 fc 0.6 fc 3.3:1 2.2:1
NORTH EXIT 0.8 fc 4.6 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A
OFFICE 0.8 fc 1.7 fc 0.3 fc 5.7:1 2.7:1
VESTIBULE & S CORRIDOR 1.0 fc 1.6 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A
WEST EXITS 1.5 fc 5.6 fc 0.1 fc 56.0:1 15.0:1
WOMENS LOCKER 0.9 fc 1.3 fc 0.5 fc 2.6:1 1.8:1
WOMENS TOILET 1.3 fc 2.0 fc 0.6 fc 3.3:1 2.2:1
CORRIDOR 1.1 fc 2.3 fc 0.5 fc 4.6:1 2.2:1
CURE ROOM 0.2 fc 1.3 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A
FERT ROOM 1.0 fc 1.6 fc 0.3 fc 5.3:1 3.3:1
FERTIGATION 0.8 fc 1.8 fc 0.4 fc 4.5:1 2.0:1
FLOWER ROOM 1 0.1 fc 1.2 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A
FLOWER ROOM 2 0.6 fc 1.7 fc 0.1 fc 17.0:1 6.0:1
FLOWER ROOM 3 0.1 fc 1.1 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A
FLOWER ROOM 4 0.5 fc 2.2 fc 0.1 fc 22.0:1 5.0:1
FLOWER ROOM 5 0.4 fc 2.1 fc 0.1 fc 21.0:1 4.0:1
FLOWER ROOM 6 0.5 fc 2.3 fc 0.1 fc 23.0:1 5.0:1
FLOWER ROOM 7 0.5 fc 2.0 fc 0.1 fc 20.0:1 5.0:1
FLOWER ROOM 8 0.5 fc 1.9 fc 0.1 fc 19.0:1 5.0:1
MOTHER ROOM 0.2 fc 1.1 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A
N CORRIDOR 1.3 fc 2.8 fc 0.5 fc 5.6:1 2.6:1
PROCESSING ROOM 0.3 fc 1.2 fc 0.1 fc 12.0:1 3.0:1
S ENTRANCE 1.3 fc 4.4 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A
SHIPPING & RECEIVING 1.2 fc 2.5 fc 0.4 fc 6.3:1 3.0:1
SOUTH CORRIDOR 1.3 fc 2.5 fc 0.3 fc 8.3:1 4.3:1
UNISEX 1.0 fc 1.7 fc 0.4 fc 4.3:1 2.5:1
VAULT 0.0 fc 0.0 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A
VEG ROOM 0.7 fc 1.7 fc 0.2 fc 8.5:1 3.5:1
N ENTRY 2.2 fc 4.4 fc 0.3 fc 14.7:1 7.3:1
E ENTRANCES 1.3 fc 5.5 fc 0.0 fc N/A N/A

Schedule

Symbol Label Quantity Manufacturer Catalog Number Lumens 
Per Lamp Description Light Loss 

Factor Wattage

EM
110 COOPER LIGHTING 

SOLUTIONS - SURE-
LITES (FORMERLY 
EATON)

SEL25 108 SURE-LITES WHITE EMERGENCY LIGHT 
HEAD OPERATED AT 300mA

0.77 1.1

EX
18 COOPER LIGHTING 

SOLUTIONS - SURE-
LITES (FORMERLY 
EATON)

SEL25 108 SURE-LITES WHITE EMERGENCY LIGHT 
HEAD OPERATED AT 300mA

0.77 1.1

XEM
8 COOPER LIGHTING 

SOLUTIONS - SURE-
LITES (FORMERLY 
EATON)

SELDWA50SD, 
ATLEDWA300SD

692 DIE-CAST ALUMINUM UNIT WITH "BLOB" 
LENSES.***THIS IS A REVISION OF R2 TO 
UPDATE THE TEST***

0.77 8.34

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO
BIDDING AND DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS,
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES,
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT
THE DURATION OF
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS &
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
MUST BE SUBMITEED
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2021
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL BLVD.
ALBION, MI 49224

ELECTRICAL- EGRESS
LIGHTING FLOOR PLAN

PERMIT

19144

E4

11/05/21
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

 1/8" = 1'-0"
ELECTRICAL - EGRESS LIGHTING FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



DESCRIPTIONTYPE MFR (OR EQUAL) MODEL / SERIES WATTSLUMENS

34"X3" OVERHEAD-MOUNTED GROW LIGHT WITH CONTROLLER,
277V

GA 600PINNACLE
PCL-600W-FS2

THRIVE
AGRICULTURE

N/A

GB 120N/A

GC 120N/A

45X3" UNDER CANOPY-MOUNTED GROW LIGHT WITH
CONTROLLER, 277V

BOOST XE
TBAR-120W-FS2

THRIVE
AGRICULTURE

45"X3" UNDER CANOPY-MOUNTED GROW LIGHT WITH
CONTROLLER, 277V

INFINITY XE
TBAR-60W-FS2

THRIVE
AGRICULTURE

1 COORDINATE WITH GROW-LIGHTING VENDOR FOR INSTALLATION
DETAILS.  PROVIDE CEILING-MOUNTED JUNCTION BOXES WITH
WHIPS TO GROW LIGHTS AS REQUIRED.  PROVIDE REQUIRED
CABLES, RECEPTACLES AND PLUGS.

GC

GA GA GA

GA GA GA

GA GA GA

GA GA GA

GA GA GA

GA GA GA

FLOWER ROOM
#3

CURE ROOM VEG ROOM MOTHER &
PROPAGATION

ROOM

FLOWER ROOM
#2

FLOWER ROOM
#1

FERTIGATION
ROOM

ELECTRICAL
ROOM

VESTIBULEOFFICE
MENS

LOCKERBREAK ROOM

WOMENS
LOCKER

FLOWER ROOM
#4

FLOWER ROOM
#5

PROCESSING
ROOM

FLOWER ROOM
#6

UNISEX VAULT

FERTIGATION
ROOM

SHIPPING/
RECEIVING

FLOWER ROOM
#7

FLOWER ROOM
#8

CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR
CORRIDOR

GA GA GA

GA GA GA

GA GA GA

GA GA GA

GA GA GA

GA GA GA

15-TYPE GA OVERHEAD
24-TYPE GB UPLIGHTS

20-TYPE GA OVERHEAD
36-TYPE GB UPLIGHTS

50-TYPE GA OVERHEAD
96-TYPE GB UPLIGHTS

40-TYPE GA OVERHEAD
70-TYPE GB UPLIGHTS

30-TYPE GA OVERHEAD
72-TYPE GB UPLIGHTS

30-TYPE GA OVERHEAD
72-TYPE GB UPLIGHTS

18-TYPE GA OVERHEAD
40-TYPE GB UPLIGHTS

21-TYPE GA OVERHEAD
48-TYPE GB UPLIGHTS

18-TYPE GA OVERHEAD
40-TYPE GB UPLIGHTS

18-TYPE GA OVERHEAD 18-TYPE GA OVERHEAD

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA

GA
GB

GB

GA

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA
GB

GB

GA

GBGB
GA

GBGB
GA

GBGB
GA

GBGB
GA

GBGB
GA

GBGB
GA

GBGB
GAGA

LPA
(14)

LPA
(2)

LPA
(4)

LPA
(6)

LPA
(8)

LPA
(10)

LPB
(15)LPB

(1)

LPB
(3)

LPB
(5)

LPB
(9)

LPB
(11)

LPB
(13)

LPB
(17)LPB

(7)

LPB
(19)

LPB
(21)

LPB
(20)

LPB
(22)

LPA
(15)

LPA
(13)

LPA
(11)

LPA
(9)

LPA
(7)

LPA
(5)

LPA
(3)

LPA
(1)LPA

(17)
LPA
(19)

LPC
(5)

LPC
(7)

LPC
(1)

LPC
(3)

LPC
(15)

LPC
(17)

LPC
(9)

LPC
(11)

LPC
(13)

LPC
(6)

LPC
(8)

LPC
(4)

LPC
(2)

LPD
(8)

LPD
(2)

LPD
(10)

LPD
(4)

LPD
(12)

LPD
(6)

LPD
(7)

LPD
(1)

LPD
(9)

LPD
(3)

LPD
(11)

LPD
(5)

LPA
(12)

GC GC LPA
(18)

MDSCTM

MDP T PDP
RPH

LPC

LPA
RPA

LPB RPB

LPD

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO
BIDDING AND DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS,
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES,
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT
THE DURATION OF
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS &
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
MUST BE SUBMITEED
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2021
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL BLVD.
ALBION, MI 49224

ELECTRICAL- GROW
LIGHTING FLOOR PLAN

PERMIT

19144

E5

11/05/21
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

 1/8" = 1'-0"
ELECTRICAL - GROW LIGHTING FLOOR PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LUNINAIRE SCHEDULE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRICAL SHEET NOTES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



RTU
F1-2

LPB
(35,37,39)

RTU
F6-1

RTU
F1-1

LPB
(29,31,33)

RTU
F6-2

RTU
F2-2

RTU
F2-1

LPA
(36,38,40)

LPA
(30,32,34)

RTU
OFFICE

LPA
(24,26,28)

RTU
CURE

LPB
(30,32,34)

RTU
VEG

LPB
(36,38,40)

RTU
MOM

LPB
(24,26,28)

RTU
SHIP

LPD
(38,40,42)

FLOWER ROOM
#3

CURE ROOM VEG ROOM MOTHER &
PROPAGATION

ROOM

FLOWER ROOM
#2

FLOWER ROOM
#1

FERTIGATION
ROOM

ELECTRICAL
ROOM

VESTIBULEOFFICE
MENS

LOCKERBREAK ROOM

WOMENS
LOCKER

FLOWER ROOM
#4

FLOWER ROOM
#5

PROCESSING
ROOM

FLOWER ROOM
#6

UNISEX VAULT

FERTIGATION
ROOM

SHIPPING/
RECEIVING

FLOWER ROOM
#7

FLOWER ROOM
#8

CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR CORRIDOR

CORRIDOR
CORRIDOR

RTU
F4-1

LPC
(23,25,27)

RTU
F4-2

LPC
(29,31,33)

LPC
(36,38,40)

LPC
(30,32,34)

RTU
F8-2

RTU
F8-1

LPD
(36,38,40)

LPD
(30,32,34)

RTU
F7-2

RTU
F7-1

LPD
(29,31,33)

LPD
(23,25,27)

RTU
F5-1

LPC
(35,37,39)

RTU
F5-2

LPC
(24,26,28)

RTU
FERT

LPD
(35,37,39)

RTU
F1-2

RTU
F1-1

LPA
(35,37,39)

LPA
(29,31,33)

M1

M2

CONNECT HVAC EQUIPMENT TO PANEL INDICATED.  SIZE FEEDERS
PER EQUIPMENT NAMEPLATE.  TYPICAL.

PROVIDE NEMA 3R, WALL-MOUNTED DISCONNECT SWITCH FOR
HVAC UNIT.  CONNECT WITH WATER-TIGHT, FLEXIBLE CONDUIT.
TYPICAL.

M3 PROVIDE EXHAUST FAN WITH CHARCOAL FILTER AND REMOTE
THERMOSTAT IN FLOWER AND PROCESS ROOMS.  CONNECT TO
ROOM RECEPTACLE CIRCUIT.  REFER TO ELECTRICAL AND
MECHANICAL FLOOR PLANS.  TYPICAL.

MDSCTM

MDP T PDP
RPH

LPC

LPA
RPA

LPB RPB

LPD

EF

EF

EF

EF EF

EF

EF

EF

EF

EF

EF

EFEF

EF

EF

EF

EF EF

EF

EF

M3

M2

M1

M4 MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT SHOWN ON THIS SHEET IS CONCEPTUAL.
IT SHALL BE USED FOR ESTIMATING PURPOSES.  ACTUAL EQUIPMENT
AND CONFIGURATION WILL BE PROVIDED BY MECHANICAL
CONTRACTOR.

EF EF EF

M5 PROVIDE CEILING-MOUNTED EXHAUST FAN WITH FRACTIONAL HP
DISCONNECT SWITCH/STARTER AND WALL SWITCH.

M5 M5 M5

EF
M5

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO
BIDDING AND DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS,
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES,
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT
THE DURATION OF
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS &
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
MUST BE SUBMITEED
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2021
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL BLVD.
ALBION, MI 49224

ELECTRICAL- MECH.
EQUIP. POWER PLAN

PERMIT

19144

E6

11/05/21
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

 1/8" = 1'-0"
ELECTRICAL - MECH. EQUIPMENT POWER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MECHANICAL SHEET NOTES: 

AutoCAD SHX Text
N



MAIN DISTRIBUTION PANEL (MDP) 480/277VAC, 3PH, 4W, 1200A

THREE 8' x 34"Ø COPPER
GROUND RODS AND #1/0
GROUND CONDUCTORS

M

UTILITY
WATTHOUR

METER

TO ELECTRIC UTILITY
SERVICE DROP POLE

LPA
200A

480/277V
3PH, 4W

200A

PDP
400A

208/120V
3PH, 4W

400A MCB

150KVA
480:208/120VAC

3PH, 4W 3-1/2"C(4#500, 1#1/0G)

(3) 4"C(3#500KCMIL, 1#1/0G) EACH

UTILITY TRANSFORMER
SECONDARY:
277/480VAC, 3PH, 4W

(3) 4"C(UTILITY WIRES) EACH

1200A

MAIN DISCONNECT
SWITCH (MDS)

RPA
200A

208/120V
3PH, 4W

RPB
200A

208/120V
3PH, 4W

2"C(4#3/0, 1#6G)

LPB
200A

480/277V
3PH, 4W

2"C(4#3/0, 1#6G)

LPC
200A

480/277V
3PH, 4W

2"C(4#3/0, 1#6G)
LPD
200A

480/277V
3PH, 4W

2"C(4#3/0, 1#6G)

200A200A200A200A

2"C(4#3/0, 1#6G)

2"C(4#3/0, 1#6G)

RPH
100A

208/120V
3PH, 4W

1-1/4"C(4#2, 1#6G)

#6G (MIN.).  BOND TO
BUILDING STEEL.

2"C(3#3/0, 1#6G)

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO
BIDDING AND DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS,
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES,
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT
THE DURATION OF
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS &
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
MUST BE SUBMITEED
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2021
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL BLVD.
ALBION, MI 49224

ELECTRICAL-
ONE-LINE DIAGRAM

PERMIT

19144

E7

11/05/21
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

ELECTRICAL - ONE-LINE DIAGRAM



NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO
BIDDING AND DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS,
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES,
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT
THE DURATION OF
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS &
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
MUST BE SUBMITEED
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2021
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL BLVD.
ALBION, MI 49224

ELECTRICAL-
PANEL SCHEDULES

PERMIT

19144

E8

11/05/21
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

ELECTRICAL - PANEL SCHEDULES



NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO
BIDDING AND DURING
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS,
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES,
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT
THE DURATION OF
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL
EXISTING CONDITIONS &
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION
MUST BE SUBMITEED
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2021
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL BLVD.
ALBION, MI 49224

ELECTRICAL-
SPECIFICATIONS

PERMIT

19144

E9

11/05/21
NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

ELECTRICAL - SPECIFICATIONS



DESCRIPTIONMARK

LAY-IN EXHAUST GRILLE

LAY-IN RETURN GRILLE

DUCT SMOKE DETECTOR

RIGID RETURN DUCT  CIRCULAR

LAY-IN SUPPLY DIFFUSER

BRANCH SUPPLY DUCT 
(USE FLEX WHERE APPLICABLE)

THERMOSTAT

DUCT FIRE DAMPER

RIGID SUPPLY DUCT CIRCULAR

NOTE:
G.C. TO FIELD VERIFY MAKE, MODEL AND CONDITION AS INSTALLED. NOTIFY 
ARCHITECT IMMEDIATELY IF UNIT CAN NOT COMPLY WITH THIS PLAN.

BRANCH RETURN DUCT
(USE FLEX WHERE APPLICABLE)

WALL RETURN AIR VENT

AIR DAMPER

AIR SHOWER BY G.C.

AIR SHOWER BY G.C.

ACU/

AHU

VEG
(5-TON)

SA-1
+250CFM
(TYP. OF ALL)

ACU/

AHU

CURE
(5-TON)

SA-1
+250CFM
(TYP. OF ALL)

ACU/

AHU

MOM
(5-TON)

SA-1
+250CFM
(TYP. OF ALL)

ACU/

AHU

F3-1
(5-TON)

ACU/

AHU

F3-2
(5-TON)

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

SA-1
+250CFM
(TYP. OF ALL)

SA-1
+225CFM
(TYP. OF ALL
EXCEPT RR)

EF-1
-100CFM

EF-1
-100CFM

EF-1
-100CFM

ACU/

AHU

OFFICE
(5-TON)

SA-1
+100CFM

SA-1
+100CFM

RA-1
-450CFM

RA-1
-675CFM

RA-1
-225CFM

RA-1
-225CFM

RA-1
-225CFM

ACU/

AHU

F2-2
(5-TON)

ACU/

AHU

F2-1
(5-TON)

SA-1
+250CFM
(TYP. OF ALL)

ACU/

AHU

F7-2
(5-TON)

ACU/

AHU

F7-1
(5-TON)

SA-1
+250CFM
(TYP. OF ALL)

ACU/

AHU

F8-2
(5-TON)

ACU/

AHU

F8-1
(5-TON)

SA-1
+250CFM
(TYP. OF ALL)

ACU/

AHU

F1-2
(5-TON)

ACU/

AHU

F1-1
(5-TON)

SA-1
+250CFM
(TYP. OF ALL)

ACU/

AHU

F4-1
(5-TON)

ACU/

AHU

F4-2
(5-TON)

SA-1
+250CFM
(TYP. OF ALL)

ACU/

AHU

F5-1
(5-TON)

ACU/

AHU

F5-2
(5-TON)

SA-1
+250CFM
(TYP. OF ALL)

ACU/

AHU

F6-1
(5-TON)

ACU/

AHU

F6-2
(5-TON)

LOCATE ALL EXHAUST 
MIN. 10'-0" FROM ANY FRESH AIR INTAKE

ACU/

AHU
FERT
(5-TON)
(900CFM USED)

RA-1
-900CFM

R
 1

0
' - 0

"

R
 1

0
' - 0

"

LOCATE ALL EXHAUST 
MIN. 10'-0" FROM ANY FRESH AIR INTAKE

ACU/

AHU

SHIP
(5-TON)

SA-1
+250CFM
(TYP. OF ALL)

SA-1
+100CFM

SA-1
-225CFM
(TYP. OF 4)

RA-1
-1900CFM

SA-1
+240CFM
(TYP. OF ALL)

EF-3

EF-3

EF-3EF-3 EF-3

EF-3

EF-3

EF-3 EF-3

EF-3

EF-3

EF-3

EF-3

EF-3

EF-3 EF-3

EF-3 EF-3

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

RA-1
-2000CFM

UNIT ID MANUF. MODEL

SUPPLY

TOTAL OUTSIDE

CFM AIR

EF-1 BY M.C. BY M.C. REST. _ -100 0

NOTES:

AREA
SERVED

NOMINAL
TONS

1. ELECTRICAL CONNECTION TO BE SINGLE POINT AND TO BE THROUGH THE BOTTOM OF THE UNIT
2. PROVIDE DISCONNECT SWITCH AND AN UNPOWERED GFIC RECEPTACLE.
3. 14" INSULATED ROOF CURB (SLOPED TO MATCH PITCH OF ROOF, REFER TO ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS).
4. CONDENSATE DRAIN WITH 2" DEEP VENTED TRAP DISCHARGE TO SPLASH BLOCK ON ROOF.
5. CABINET WITH 3/4" FIBERGLASS INSULATION.
6. UNIT SHALL BE COMPLETE WITH GAS HEATING SECTION.  GAS REGULATOR TO RECEIVE 7" GAS PRESSURE FROM MAIN.
7. DRY BULB ECONOMIZER WITH BAROMETRIC RELIEF 25% MANUAL OUTSIDE AIR DAMPER ASSEMBLY 
WITH HOOD (ZONE 'E' ONLY).
8. PROVIDE 8-WIRE, 24 VAC, AUTOMATIC CHANGEOVER, 2-STAGE HEAT / COOL, REMOTELY PROGRAMMABLE THERMOSTAT
9. REMOTE SENSORS SHALL BE PROVIDED IN SPACE WIRED BACK TO PROGRAMMABLE, 24 HOUR, 7 DAY, THERMOSTATS.

10. ANTI SHORT CYCLE TIMER.
11. THROWAWAY 2" FILTERS (MERV 8).
12. PROVIDE HIGH STATIC DRIVE ACCESSORY.
13. PROVIDE LOW AMBIENT COOLING CAPABILITY DOWN TO 0 DEGREES F.
14. PROVIDE ALL COMPRESSORS WITH 5 YEAR WARRANTY.
15. RETURN AIR SMOKE DETECTOR - UNIT MOUNTED, WHEN REQ'D BY CODE

ACU/
AHU

BY M.C. BY M.C. 5 2000 400 (TYP.)

COUNT

22

3

EF-2 19 BY M.C. BY M.C. CHARCOAL FILTER AND REMOTE 
THERMOSTAT

NOTES

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL
BLVD. ALBION, MI
49224

HVAC PLAN

PERMIT

21140B

M1

11/08/2021

HVAC NOTES HVAC LEGEND

1/8" = 1'-0"

MECHANICAL PLAN

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

HVAC UNIT SCHEDULE
ROOF TOP UNITS- FIELD VERIFY LOCATION, WEIGHT OF UNITS, AND 
STRUCTURAL DESIGN LIMITATIONS. CONNECT DUCTWORK TO RTU 
ON SUPPLY AND RETURN AIRDUCT CONNECTIONS. PERFORM CHECK 
TESTS START-UP OF UNIT AND NOTIFY OWNER OF CONDITION AND 
OPERATIONAL STATUS. IF UNITS ARE EXISTING: INSPECT AND 
REPLACE THE FOLLOWING AS NEEDED, FANS, BELTS, FILTERS, 
ACTUATOR, CONTROL COMPONENTS, AND GREASE BEARINGS. 
BALANCE SYSTEM PER PLANS AND/OR AS
REQUIRED.

THERMOSTATS-FURNISH AND INSTALL SEVEN-DAY PROGRAMMABLE 
THERMOSTAT WITH AUTO CHANGEOVER AND RELATED WIRING TO 
CONTROL ROOFTOP UNIT, MOUNT AT 40" A.F.F. VERIFY PROPER 
OPERATION IN THE FIELD.

FLUE VENT FOR WATER HEATER-EXTEND VENT UP THROUGH 
EXISTING ROOF AND TERMINATE WITH ROOF JACK, STORM COLLAR, 
AND ALL WEATHER CAP. FLUE VENT SHALL BE INSTALLED PER 
MANUFACTURER'S INSTRUCTIONS AND IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL 
CODE. COORDINATE WORK WITH LANDLORD.

CEILING MOUNTED RESTROOM EXHAUST FANS- EXTEND DUCT UP 
THROUGH EXISTING ROOF AND TERMINATE WITH ROOF JACK, STORM 
COLLAR, AND ALL WEATHER CAP. COORDINATE WORK WITH 
LANDLORD.



WC-1

LAV-1

1/2" CW

LAV-1

1/2" CW
1/2" HW@100°

WC-1
1/2" CW

VENT TO ROOF
LOCATE VENT 10' - 0" 
FROM ANY FRESH AIR INTAKE

ROUTE NEW SS TO EXIST. SS
LOCATE WATER METER
ROUTE TO EXIST. WATER SUPPLY

WH

STD. SPIGOT

(TANKLESS OR 
APPROVED EQUAL)

ON DEMAND W.H. 
BELOW LAV.

LAV-1
1/2" CW
1/2" HW@100°

WC-1
1/2" CW

STD. SPIGOT STD. SPIGOT STD. SPIGOT

STD. SPIGOT STD. SPIGOT

STD. SPIGOT STD. SPIGOT

STD. SPIGOT

STD. SPIGOT

STD. SPIGOT

FD-1FD-1FD-1

FD-1

FD-1
FD-1

FD-1

LOCATE C.W. SUPPLY AND SIZE,
LOCATE F.D. W/ AIR GAP AND SIZE 
ACCORDING TO FERTIGATION SHOP DWGS.

CW
SEE FERTIGATION 
SHOP DWGS FOR SIZE

FD-1

FD-1

FD-1

FD-1

FD-1

FD-1

FD-1

ROUTE NEW SS TO EXIST. SS
LOCATE WATER METER
ROUTE TO EXIST. WATER SUPPLY

SHWR
1/2" CW
1/2" HW@100°

WH
(ABOVE CLG., 
TANKLESS OR 
APPROVED EQUAL)

VENT TO ROOF
LOCATE VENT 10' - 0" 
FROM ANY FRESH AIR INTAKE

PLUMBING CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO FURNISH AND INSTALL 
ALL WATER DISTRIBUTION PIPING, SANITARY DRAIN, WASTE AND VENT PIPING, 
PLUMBING FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT, AND APPURTENNCES AS IS NECESSARY 
FOR A PLUMBING SYSTEM, COMPLETE IN PLACE.

ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL ADOPTED 
PLUMBING CODE AND ALL APPLICABLE REGULATIONS.

CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES IN FIELD. ROUTE 
CONDENSATE LINES FOR ROOFTOP UNITS TO LOCAL DRAIN AS REQUIRED BY 
LOCAL CODE.

THE PLUMBING DRAWINGS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC AND SHOW THE RELATIONSHIP 
BETWEEN FIXTURES AND CONNECTIONS. ALL PIPING AND FITTINGS NECESSARY 
FOR A COMPLETE INSTALLATION MAY NOT BE SHOW BECAUSE OF THE SCALE 
OF THE DRAWINGS. DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINS. * PRIVIDE INDIRECT (1" AIR 
GAP) TO A FLOOR SINK AS REQUIRED BY CODE. INSTALL FLUSH WITH THE 
FLOOR AND LOCATED AS TO BE READILY ACCESSIBLE FOR CLEANING AND 
REPAIR.

VERIFY WITH ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS BEFORE INSTALLING ROUGH IN FOR 
PLUMBING FIXTURES. FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS.

SEE SITE PLAN FOR THE EXTENT OF ALL PIPING LEAVING AND ENTERING THE 
BUILDING. SLOPES AND INVERT ELEVATIONS OF SEWERS, MANHOLES, ETC. 
SHALL BE ESTABLISHED AND VERIFIED BEFORE ANY PIPING IS INSTALLED TO 
INSURE THAT PROPER SLOPES WILL BE MAINTAINED AND NECESSARY INVERT 
ELEVATIONS MET.

COORDINATE THE LOCATION OF ALL PIPING WITH DUCTWORK, LIGHTS, ETC.

ALL PENETRATIONS OF FIRE RATED WALLS, FLOORS, OR CEILING BY WORK 
UNDER THIS DIVISION SHALL BE SEALED WITH MATERIAL OR PRODUCT LISTED 
FOR APPLICATION.

CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL VALVES, PRESSURE REDUCTING STATION, 
SHOCK ABSORBERS, ACCESSORIES, EQUIPMENT, P-TRAPS, STRAINERS, ETC. TO 
PROVIDE A COMPLETE INSTALLATION.

MAKE PROPER HW, CW, HWR, W, V, FCO, ETC PIPING CONNECTIONS TO ALL 
FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT. PROVIDE WATER STOP VALUES AT EACH 
EQUIPMENT ITEM.

PROVIDE PVC SLEEVE FOR PIPING PENETRATIONS OF MASONRY OR CONCRETE 
FLOORS AND WALLS. PACK AND SEAL PENETRATIONS MOISTURE TIGHT.

DIELECTRIC UNIONS SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE PIPE OF DIFFERENT METALS 
ARE JOINED.

CLEANOUTS FOR SOIL AND WASTE LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE 
INDICATED ON DRAWINGS, AND EVERY 90 DEGREE CHANGE IN DIRECTION OR 
AS REQ'D BY LOCAL CODE

ALL FLOOR DRAINS AND OPEN HUB DRAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH DEEP 
SEAL P-TRAPS. PROVIDE TRAP PRIMERS WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS AND AT ALL 
LOCATIONS REQUIRED BY CODE AND LOCAL AUTHORITY (CONTRACTOR TO 
VERIFY).

SUPPLIES, TRAPS AND WASTES FROM ACCESSIBLE LAVATORIES AND SINKS 
MUST BE FURNISHED WITH INSULATED PROTECTIVE COVERS.

REFER TO SHEET A1-EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR MASTER EQUIPMENT LIST.

RUN COOLER CONDESATE LINE ALONG WALL AND DRAIN INTO FD-1.

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

DESCRIPTION

CO

WH-1

WC-1

WM-1

SS-1

PRBP-1

MV-1

L-1

GT-1

FS-1

FD-1

SH-1

FCO

MARK

CLEANOUT

WATER CLOSET
REFER TO EQUIPMENT PLAN

WASHING MACHINE
REFER TO EQUIPMENT PLAN

SERVICE SINK
REFER TO EQUIPMENT PLAN

PRESSURE REDUCING BACKFLOW PREVENTER
AS REQ'D BY LOCAL CODE-  WATTS OR EQUAL

MIXING VALVE (ASSE 1070 APPROVED)
WATTS USG-B, REFER TO NOTE 2

LAVATORY
REFER TO EQUIPMENT PLAN

GREASE TRAP
ZURN GT2700-50 OR APPROVED EQUAL

FLOOR SINK
ZURN MODEL Z-1901-SANI-FLOOR RECEPTOR

FLOOR CLEANOUT
JONES C-59 SERIES CLEANOUT W/ BRASS TOP

FLOOR DRAIN
ZURN MODEL Z-415-B (SEE PER 
PLAN)

WATER HEATER
RHEEM TANKLESS GAS RTG-84DVLN OR 
APPROVED EQUAL 
SIZE SHALL MEET DEMAND & LOCAL 
REQUIREMENTS.

COLD WATER SUPPLY
CPVC, PEX, OR COPPER (TYPE 'L' ABOVE 
GROUND/TYPE 'K' UNDERGROUND)

CW 

EWC-1 ELECTRIC WATER COOLER
REFER TO EQUIPMENT PLAN

1. REFER TO SHEET EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR EQUIPMENT LIST
2. TEMPERED WATER SHALL BE DELIVERED FROM PUBLIC HAND-WASHING 

FACILITIES THROUGH AN APPROVED WATER TEMPERATURE LIMITING DEVICE 
THAT CONFORMS TO ASSE 1070.

3. PROVIDE INDIRECT (1" AIR GAP) TO A FLOOR SINK AS REQUIRED BY CODE. 
INSTALL FLUSH WITH FLOOR & LOCATE AS TO BE READILY  ACCESSIBLE FOR 
CLEANING AND REPAIR.

4. PROVIDE INTEGRAL ATMOSPHERIC VACUUM BREAKER FAUCET.
5. MUST PROVIDE MIN. 120°F WATER TO ALL SINKS.
6. PLUMBING CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO FURNISH AND INSTALL 

ALL WATER DISTRIBUTION PIPING, SANITARY DRAIN, WASTE AND VENT 
PIPING, PLUMBING FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT, AND APPURTENNCES AS IS 
NECESSARY FOR A PLUMBING SYSTEM, COMPLETE IN PLACE.

7. ALL WORK SHALL BE DONE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE LOCAL ADOPTED 
PLUMBING CODE AND ALL APPLICABLE REGULATIONS.

8. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES IN FIELD. 
ROUTE CONDENSATE LINES FOR ROOFTOP UNITS TO LOCAL DRAIN AS 
REQUIRED BY LOCAL CODE.

9. THE PLUMBING DRAWINGS ARE DIAGRAMMATIC AND SHOW THE 
RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN FIXTURES AND CONNECTIONS. ALL PIPING AND 
FITTINGS NECESSARY FOR A COMPLETE INSTALLATION MAY NOT BE SHOW 
BECAUSE OF THE SCALE OF THE DRAWINGS. DO NOT SCALE THE DRAWINS. * 
PRIVIDE INDIRECT (1" AIR GAP) TO A FLOOR SINK AS REQUIRED BY CODE. 
INSTALL FLUSH WITH THE FLOOR AND LOCATED AS TO BE READILY 
ACCESSIBLE FOR CLEANING AND REPAIR.

10. VERIFY WITH ARCHITECTURAL DRAWINGS BEFORE INSTALLING ROUGH IN 
FOR PLUMBING FIXTURES. FIELD VERIFY ALL DIMENSIONS.

11. SEE SITE PLAN FOR THE EXTENT OF ALL PIPING LEAVING AND ENTERING THE 
BUILDING. SLOPES AND INVERT ELEVATIONS OF SEWERS, MANHOLES, ETC. 
SHALL BE ESTABLISHED AND VERIFIED BEFORE ANY PIPING IS INSTALLED TO 
INSURE THAT PROPER SLOPES WILL BE MAINTAINED AND NECESSARY 
INVERT ELEVATIONS MET.

12. COORDINATE THE LOCATION OF ALL PIPING WITH DUCTWORK, LIGHTS, ETC.
13. ALL PENETRATIONS OF FIRE RATED WALLS, FLOORS, OR CEILING BY WORK 

UNDER THIS DIVISION SHALL BE SEALED WITH MATERIAL OR PRODUCT 
LISTED FOR APPLICATION.

14. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ALL VALVES, PRESSURE REDUCTING 
STATION, SHOCK ABSORBERS, ACCESSORIES, EQUIPMENT, P-TRAPS, 
STRAINERS, ETC. TO PROVIDE A COMPLETE INSTALLATION.

15. MAKE PROPER HW, CW, HWR, W, V, FCO, ETC PIPING CONNECTIONS TO ALL 
FIXTURES AND EQUIPMENT. PROVIDE WATER STOP VALUES AT EACH 
EQUIPMENT ITEM.

16. PROVIDE PVC SLEEVE FOR PIPING PENETRATIONS OF MASONRY OR 
CONCRETE FLOORS AND WALLS. PACK AND SEAL PENETRATIONS MOISTURE 
TIGHT.

17. DIELECTRIC UNIONS SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE PIPE OF DIFFERENT 
METALS ARE JOINED.

18. CLEANOUTS FOR SOIL AND WASTE LINES SHALL BE INSTALLED WHERE 
INDICATED ON DRAWINGS, AND EVERY 90 DEGREE CHANGE IN DIRECTION 
OR AS REQ'D BY LOCAL CODE

19. ALL FLOOR DRAINS AND OPEN HUB DRAINS SHALL BE INSTALLED WITH DEEP 
SEAL P-TRAPS. PROVIDE TRAP PRIMERS WHERE SHOWN ON PLANS AND AT 
ALL LOCATIONS REQUIRED BY CODE AND LOCAL AUTHORITY (CONTRACTOR 
TO VERIFY).

20. SUPPLIES, TRAPS AND WASTES FROM ACCESSIBLE LAVATORIES AND SINKS 
MUST BE FURNISHED WITH INSULATED PROTECTIVE COVERS.

21. REFER TO SHEET A1-EQUIPMENT PLAN FOR MASTER EQUIPMENT LIST.
22. RUN COOLER CONDESATE LINE ALONG WALL AND DRAIN INTO FD-1.

SHUT OFF VALVE

POINT OF CONNECTION

GREASE WASTE LINE
SCHEDULE 40 PVC-DWV OR CAST IRON (SCH 80-UNDER ROADS/PARKING)

SANITARY SEWER
SCHEDULE 40 PVC-DWV OR CAST IRON (SCH 80-UNDER ROADS/PARKING)

GAS LINE
STEEL, WROUGHT-IRON (SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN SCHEDULE 40) 

FILTERED COLD WATER SUPPLY
CPVC, PEX, OR COPPER (TYPE 'L' ABOVE GROUND/TYPE 'K' UNDERGROUND)

HOT WATER SUPPLY
CPVC, PEX, OR COPPER (TYPE 'L' ABOVE GROUND/TYPE 'K' UNDERGROUND)

VENT LINE
SCHEDULE 40 PVC-DWV OR CAST IRON

FWC

HW

GAS

SS

GT

NEW SHOWER BY G.C.

NOTES

SUBMITTAL

SHEET NAME

PROJECT

SHEET #

DATE

CO-ORDINATE ALL PLANS WITH 
'CONSTRUCTION MANUAL.'

ALL TRADES SHALL REVIEW AND 
HAVE ACCESS TO ENTIRE SET OF 
PLANS AND SPECS PRIOR TO 
BIDDING AND DURING 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. IS RESPONSIBLE FOR 
OBTAINING, REVIEWING, AND 
DISTRIBUTING ALL DRAWINGS, 
DETAILS, AND
EQUIPMENT AND MATERIAL 
SPECS.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE 
CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULES, 
WEEKLY UPDATES, AND PHOTOS 
OF THE PROJECT THROUGHOUT 
THE DURATION OF 
CONSTRUCTION.

G.C. SHALL FIELD VERIFY ALL 
EXISTING CONDITIONS & 
IMMEDIATELY NOTIFY ARCHITECT 
OF ANY INCONSISTENCIES.

G.C. SHALL PROVIDE ON-SITE 
STORAGE FOR ALL EQUIPMENT 
AND MATERIAL DELIVERIES 
DURING CONSTRUCTION.

ALL REQUEST FOR INFORMATION 
MUST BE SUBMITEED 
ELECTRONICALLY.

WORK SHALL NOT COMMENCE 
PRIOR TO RECEIPT OF ALL 
APPROVED PERMIT(S).

DO NOT SCALE DRAWINGS.

COPYRIGHT 2019
FORESTA ARCHITECTS, LLC.

SEAL

FORESTAGROUP.COM
33532 FIVE MILE RD.
LIVONIA, MI 48154
P. 248.471.2900

GROW FACILITY
1007 INDUSTRIAL
BLVD. ALBION, MI
49224

WATER AND GAS
PLAN

PERMIT

21140B

P1

11/08/2021

1/8" = 1'-0"

WATER AND GAS PLAN

MIXING VALVE DETAIL

GAS EQUIP. CONNECTION DETAIL

NO. DESCRIPTION DATE

PLUMBING NOTES PLUMBING LEGEND



Legal Description (Liber 4415, Page 707):

Albion City, Industrial Park Subdivision, Lot 9, Except
beginning at the Southeast Corner of Lot 1, thence South
along the East line of Lot 9, 9.68 feet, thence North
68°26'15' West parallel with and 9.0 feet South of the North
line of Lot 9, 329.69 feet, thence North 22°23'53"E 9.0 feet,
thence South 6826'15"E along the South line of Lot 2 and 1,
326.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Lot 9
#1007

Lot 1
Lot 2



2
5
0
.
3
5
'

N

6

8

°

5

4

'
0

5

"

W

4

2

3

.

7

7

'
(

M

)

4

2

3

.

6

5

'
(

R

)

N
0
0
°
2
5
'
0
8
"
W

2
5
9
.
8
7
'
(
M

)

2
6
0
'
(
R

)

7

8

.

0

'

9

4

.

8

'

Building

#1007

6800± SF

5

0

.

0

'

1

2

0

.

0

'

Proposed

Addition

6000± SF

(See Plans)

6

0

.

2

'

6

0

.

7

'

32.3'±

P

r

o

p

o

s

e

d

 

B

u

r

i

e

d

 

S

e

c

o

n

d

a

r

y

 

W

i

r

e

9.5'±

10'

5

'

Loading Zone

Area

S
e
t
b
a
c
k
s

A
p
p
ro

x
. 
G

a
s
li
n
e
 p

e
r 

P
la

n

962.07

CB

959.30

Gas

Meter

Sign

10' H.

1
2
"
Ø

 
C

M
P

(
E

n
d
s
 
P

l
u
g
g
e
d
)

+961.0FF

S

6

8

°

5

7

'
1

0

"

E

3

3

0

.

0

2

'
(

M

)

3

2

9

.

6

9

'
(

R

)

Solar Panels

P

r

o

p

o

s

e

d

 

P

a

r

k

i
n

g

Probable Leach Basin

(Ice Filled)

961.57

1
2
"
Ø

 
C

o
n
c
.
 
P

i
p
e

S

6

8

°

4

6

'
1

8

"

E
9

7

.

2

2

'

S22°00'04"W

9.00'

297

961.88

SEWER MH

CB

959.93

Building

#1009

R

e

m

o

v

e

 
E

x

i
s

t
i
n

g

 
O

v

e

r

h

e

a

d

 
S

e

c

o

n

d

a

r

y

 
W

i
r

e

10' 5

'

MDOT CORS VRS Network - NAVD 88

In
du

st
ria

l A
ve

.

LOCATION MAP

BASIS OF ELEVATION

NOT TO SCALE

RX Operations

1007 Industrial Avenue

Sec. 33

City of Albion

T2S, R4W

Calhoun County

1" = 20'

2022.4749 1

State Plane Coordinate System

Michigan South Zone 2113

NAD83 2011 Geoid 18

BASIS OF BEARINGS

I
n
d
u
s
t
r
i
a
l
 
A

v
e
.

(
W

i
d

t
h

 
V

a
r
i
e

s
)

LEGEND

-- Found Survey Marker

-- Set Rebar w/ Cap #29245

-- Record

-- Measured

-- Catch Basin

-- Surface Drainage

-- Riser Box

-- Sign

-- Utility Pole & Guy Anchor

-- Fence

-- Gas Line

-- Overhead Wires - Existing

-- Overhead Wires - to be Removed

-- Sanitary Sewer

-- Water Line

-- Concrete

-- Pavement

(R)

(M)

R

DRAWING NO.
SHEET

REV.

1.0' Contours

SHERIDAN SURVEYING CO.

NOTES:

Address:  1007 Industrial Avenue, Albion, MI  49224

Area:  2.28, more or less, acres

Excavation:  Proposed Building Addition.  No Significant Changes to Existing Topography

Flood Zone:  Zone X - Area of Minimal Flood Hazard per FEMA Flood Map 26025C0269C

Miss Dig Design Ticket #2022011301741.  Most Plans not Received in Time for Submittal

Parcel ID:  51-006-459-01

Parking:  No Current Designation.  Proposed Shown as 6 Regular & 2 Handicap

Setbacks:  10' Front, 10' Rear, 5' Side

Utilities:  Existing Visible Utilities Shown.  Proposed Utilities per Foresta Architects, LLC Submittal Project 21140B

Zoning:  M-1 Light Industrial.  Adjacent Parcels also Zoned M-1

Legal Description (Liber 4415, Page 707):

Albion City, Industrial Park Subdivision, Lot 9, Except beginning at the Southeast Corner of Lot 1, thence South along
the East line of Lot 9, 9.68 feet, thence North 68°26'15' West parallel with and 9.0 feet South of the North line of Lot 9,
329.69 feet, thence North 22°23'53"E 9.0 feet, thence South 6826'15"E along the South line of Lot 2 and 1, 326.00 feet to
the Point of Beginning.

R

R

Lot 9

El
lio

tt 
Rd

.

Austin Ave.

Burstein Dr.

Sec. 33

City of Albion

T2S, R4W

Calhoun County

Lot 1

Lot 2

SITE

Set R.R. Spike

South Side of Pole

Elevation = 964.03'

Site TBM

~ LAWN ~

~ LAWN ~

~ LAWN ~

~ LAWN ~

COPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLD. BK.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
REV.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RST

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
DEE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-14-22

AutoCAD SHX Text
Michigan Center, MI 49254

AutoCAD SHX Text
910 Fifth Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SSC FILENAME: 4749.DWG

AutoCAD SHX Text
#136

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheridansurveying.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
517-764-0440

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLIENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Tarek Mazloum



Legal Description (Liber 4415, Page 707):

Albion City, Industrial Park Subdivision, Lot 9, Except
beginning at the Southeast Corner of Lot 1, thence South
along the East line of Lot 9, 9.68 feet, thence North
68°26'15' West parallel with and 9.0 feet South of the North
line of Lot 9, 329.69 feet, thence North 22°23'53"E 9.0 feet,
thence South 6826'15"E along the South line of Lot 2 and 1,
326.00 feet to the Point of Beginning.

Lot 9
#1007

Lot 1
Lot 2

COPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBasis of Bearings

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021.4701

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR #29245

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Michigan Center, MI 49254

AutoCAD SHX Text
910 Fifth Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERIDAN SURVEYING CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Measured

AutoCAD SHX Text
Record

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set Rebar W/ Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Iron

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLegend

AutoCAD SHX Text
"DEE 29245"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uScale

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
RST

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-4-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNote

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE PARTY NAMED HEREON, THAT I HAVE SURVEYED THE PARCEL OF LAND AS ABOVE SHOWN OR DESCRIBED ON 11-3-21 AND THAT THE RELATIVE POSITIONAL PRECISION IS WITHIN LIMITS ACCEPTED BY THE PRACTICE OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66' Wide)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Austin Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
All Dimensions are Measured Unless Otherwise Noted

AutoCAD SHX Text
State Plane Coordinate System Michigan South Zone 2113 NAD83 2011 Geoid 12AUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Part of Lot 9 of Industrial Park NE 1/4 Sec. 33, T2S, R4W City of Albion, Calhoun County, MI

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheridansurveying.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
517-764-0440

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Plat Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
For: Michael J. Blum

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Width Varies)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Industrial Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Exception

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" Pipe

AutoCAD SHX Text
#1009

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR #39079

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR #39079

AutoCAD SHX Text
~ Conc. & Pvmt. ~

AutoCAD SHX Text
~ Conc. & Pvmt. ~

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Conc.



Legal Description (Liber 4028, Page 804):

Albion City, Industrial Park Subdivision, Lot 1, Except beginning at the Northwest Corner of Lot 1,
thence S08°50'11"W along the West line of said Lot 1, 197.38 feet, thence N22°23'53"E 190.06 feet to
the North line of said Lot 1, thence N65°21'00"W along said North line, 46.32 feet to the Point of
Beginning.  Also, that part of Lot 2 described as beginning at the Southwest Corner of Lot 1, thence
N68°23'15"W along the South line of Lot 2, 46 feet, thence N22°23'53"E 191.31 feet to the West Line of
said Lot 1, thence S8°50'11"W along said West line, 196.15 feet to Point of Beginning; Also that part
of Lot 9 described as beginning at the Southeast Corner of Lot 1, thence South along the East line of
Lot 9, 9.68 feet, thence N68°26'15"W parallel with & 9.0 feet South of the North line of Lot 9, 329.69
feet, thence N22°23'53"E 9 feet, thence S68°26'15"E along the South Line of Lot 2 and Lot 1 326.00 feet
to point of beginning.

Lot 1

#1009

Lot 9

Lot 2

COPY

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sign

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uBasis of Bearings

AutoCAD SHX Text
100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2021.4701A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR #29245

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Michigan Center, MI 49254

AutoCAD SHX Text
910 Fifth Street

AutoCAD SHX Text
SHERIDAN SURVEYING CO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOB #

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
Measured

AutoCAD SHX Text
Record

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Set Rebar W/ Cap

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Iron

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uLegend

AutoCAD SHX Text
"DEE 29245"

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uScale

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot Survey

AutoCAD SHX Text
RST

AutoCAD SHX Text
11-4-21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 100'

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%uNote

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY TO THE PARTY NAMED HEREON, THAT I HAVE SURVEYED THE PARCEL OF LAND AS ABOVE SHOWN OR DESCRIBED ON 11-3-21 AND THAT THE RELATIVE POSITIONAL PRECISION IS WITHIN LIMITS ACCEPTED BY THE PRACTICE OF PROFESSIONAL SURVEYING.

AutoCAD SHX Text
(66' Wide)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Austin Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
All Dimensions are Measured Unless Otherwise Noted

AutoCAD SHX Text
State Plane Coordinate System Michigan South Zone 2113 NAD83 2011 Geoid 12AUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
Part of Lot 1, 2 & 9 of Industrial Park NE 1/4 Sec. 33, T2S, R4W City of Albion, Calhoun County, MI

AutoCAD SHX Text
sheridansurveying.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
517-764-0440

AutoCAD SHX Text
--

AutoCAD SHX Text
Found Plat Monument

AutoCAD SHX Text
For: Michael J. Blum

AutoCAD SHX Text
(Width Varies)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Industrial Ave.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Signal in Pvmt.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
R

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR #39079

AutoCAD SHX Text
CIR #39079







memo  

Albion Economic Development Corporation  

To: EDC Board of Directors    

From:  Amy Deprez, President & CEO  

CC:   

Date: June 2, 2022 

Re: Economic, Workforce & Community Development Report   

 

Economic Development  
Business Retention/Expansion/Attraction 

Retention 
• Retention visits are on hold until staffing shortages are resolved.  Any emergency needs will be 

handled as required.   

Expansion & Attraction  

• MEDC Site Readiness Grant for 1917 E Michigan Ave (AKA 425 Parcel): The Public Close Out 

meeting happened on May 9th and the reimbursement requests were completed and 

communicated to MEDC the week of May 16th.  The reimbursement of $39,900 in eligible 

activities is expected in the coming weeks to make the EDC whole for the Master Site 

Development Plan for the 40-acre property.   

• SolV Energy (River Fork Solar) Project: Aerotek, the contract hiring agent for SolV Energy, 

participated in the May 11th Job Fair to help fill the 100+ jobs by June/July.  Previously, the 

company conducted a job fair at the Eastern Academic Center in early April. No skills required, 

candidates need to have a good attitude and a consistent work ethic to be successful.  $18/ 

hour with up to 14 hours overtime weekly anticipated.  Those that are successful can be offered 

to travel for other solar projects, making this a career opportunity and earning a per diem for 

projects outside of the home area.  It is a M-Sat work schedule.  They will be hiring up to 250 

employees.   

• Project Ninja Goldfish, LLC: The Sales Agreement was extended through the end of June 2022. 

More time was needed for environmental due diligence to be completed by buyer. Phase 1 

environmental has been completed. Phase 2 environmental is pending completion by end of 

March. EDC is still working through some legal description discrepancies between the lot survey 

and title commitment.  

• 1007 Industrial Dr.: Site plan review and approval by the TIFA Development Board is expected 

to happen at the 6/2/22 EDC Board meeting.  The City of Albion Planning Commission offered a 

conditional approval on March 15th, and on May 18th the City authorized all conditions were 

met.   



2 

Workforce Development 

Workforce  

o Michigan Works!, Albion EDC & the Workforce Taskforce, along with other workforce 

partners hosted a Recipe for Success – Job Fair on May 11th at the Marshall Opportunity 

School.  We had a good number of employers with a wide range of available positions attend 

the event.  Unfortunately, we only had 11 job seekers attend after following the same 

communication plan as we had used in past events that resulted in 70-100 job seekers.  The 

tight workforce and COVID could have played a role in the low number of job seekers.   

Biggby donated coffee for the event, and Albion Community Foundation and Great Lakes 

Waterjet donated toward lunch for the employers and job seekers.  Two job prep events 

were held prior to the event to prepare job seekers that need assistance with resume 

writing or overcoming other barriers to working.  No job seekers took advantage of the prep 

events.   

▪ Special thanks to Ben Wallace, Scott Cubberly, Annette Norris, and Heather 

Ignash for being an active member of the planning team for the event.  

Entrepreneurship  

o Dream.Build.Rise Albion:  Minimal DBR events will be held while staff transitions.  We 

will try to host a couple lunch and learns with area experts to keep the conversations 

flowing with the DBR participants.   

o Inside Out Automotive Detailing:  The company has been in a repayment of the Pandemic 

Grant portion that was not used for eligible activities.  The company made most of their 

payments on time and as agreed.  They stopped making weekly payments and currently 

owe $804.98 to close out the Pandemic Grant.  As for the RLF loan, the company is paid as 

agreed as of the May 2022 payment.   

 

 
Community Development  
Downtown Development  

• Big Albion Plan (ARC) – The BAP Project has been submitted to MEDC for review and a meeting 

was held recently to discuss possible structures for incentives.  MEDC has supplied the company 

with a draft statement of structures and ARC is in the process of reviewing and analyzing how 

the structure may affect the return on the project.  MSF approval is anticipated later this year, 

with construction starting in late 2022 or early 2023.   

• 110-114 E. Erie Rental Rehab – The City of Albion submitted the Rental Rehab (CDBG) 

application for consideration to the MEDC for the 110-114 E. Erie for the 4 apartments to be 

rehabbed.  The company requested an OPRA in support of the project.     

• Albion Malleable Brewing Company - discussions relative to an expansion continue.  

Housing Development  
• Project Green (Zero Plus Team) – The City of Albion is working on a Development Agreement 

to present to Zero Day for land control of the Urban Renewal.  The City authorized the Land 

Bank to move forward with the environmental assessment activities under the EPA Grant to 

gain insight relative to the cost of remediation and/or vapor intrusion systems that will be 



3 

needed.  The EDC applied for EGLE funding to offset the $3.5 m in environmental cleanup and 

remediation that is expected for the site and was instructed to apply under FY 2023.   

• Senior Housing Development – the Senior Housing Group has identified a potential site for 

development.  Discussions continue with the developer.   


	21140B-1007 INDUSTRIAL-PERMIT-20211109-SS.pdf
	21140B-1007 INDUSTRIAL-PERMIT-20211108.pdf (p.1-6)
	A1 - FLOOR PLAN
	A2 - ELEVATIONS
	A3 - SECTIONS
	M1 - HVAC PLAN
	P1 - WATER AND GAS PLAN
	T1 - COVER SHEET

	E1-ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN-24X36.pdf (p.7)
	E2-ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN-24x36.pdf (p.8)
	E3-ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN-24x36.pdf (p.9)
	E4-ELECTRICAL EGRESS LIGHTING PLAN-24x36.pdf (p.10)
	E5-ELECTRICAL GROW LIGHTING PLAN-24x36.pdf (p.11)
	E6-MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT POWER PLAN-24x36.pdf (p.12)
	E7-ONE-LINE-24x36.pdf (p.13)
	E8-ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES-24x36.pdf (p.14)
	E9-ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS-24x36.pdf (p.15)
	Floor Plans
	EQUIPMENT PLAN

	Sheets
	A1 - DEMO PLAN
	A2 - FLOOR AND FINISH PLAN
	T1 - COVER SHEET

	Sheets
	A2 - FLOOR AND FINISH PLAN

	E1-ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS-24x36.pdf (p.1)
	E2-POWER FLOOR PLAN-24x36.pdf (p.2)
	E3-ONE-LINE-24x36.pdf (p.3)
	E4-PANEL SCHEDULES-24x36.pdf (p.4)
	Sheets
	A2 - FLOOR PLAN
	A3 - ELEVATIONS

	Sheets
	M1 - HVAC PLAN

	Sheets
	A1 - FLOOR AND DEMO PLAN
	A2 - ELEVATIONS
	A3 - SECTIONS
	M1 - HVAC PLAN
	T1 - COVER SHEET

	Sheets
	A1 - FLOOR AND DEMO PLAN
	A2 - ELEVATIONS
	A3 - SECTIONS
	M1 - HVAC PLAN
	T1 - COVER SHEET

	Sheets
	A1 - FLOOR AND DEMO PLAN
	A2 - ELEVATIONS
	A3 - SECTIONS
	M1 - HVAC PLAN
	T1 - COVER SHEET

	Sheets
	A3 - SECTIONS
	M1 - HVAC PLAN
	P1 - WATER AND GAS PLAN

	Sheets
	A3 - SECTIONS
	M1 - HVAC PLAN
	P1 - WATER AND GAS PLAN

	Sheets
	A1 - FLOOR AND DEMO PLAN

	Sheets
	A1 - FLOOR AND DEMO PLAN


	21140B-1007 INDUSTRIAL-T1-REV2-20220204.pdf
	Sheets
	T1 - COVER SHEET


	Full submittal to review 3-2-22.pdf
	E1-ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN-24X36.pdf (p.7)
	E2-ELECTRICAL POWER PLAN-24x36.pdf (p.8)
	E3-ELECTRICAL LIGHTING PLAN-24x36.pdf (p.9)
	E4-ELECTRICAL EGRESS LIGHTING PLAN-24x36.pdf (p.10)
	E5-ELECTRICAL GROW LIGHTING PLAN-24x36.pdf (p.11)
	E6-MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT POWER PLAN-24x36.pdf (p.12)
	E7-ONE-LINE-24x36.pdf (p.13)
	E8-ELECTRICAL PANEL SCHEDULES-24x36.pdf (p.14)
	E9-ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS-24x36.pdf (p.15)
	Sheets
	A2 - ELEVATIONS

	Sheets
	M1 - HVAC PLAN

	Sheets
	P1 - WATER AND GAS PLAN

	Sheets
	A1 - FLOOR AND DEMO PLAN

	Sheets and Views
	Topo

	Sheets and Views
	4701-Lot
	4701-Lot (2)


	Business Retention/Expansion/Attraction
	Retention
	Expansion & Attraction

	Workforce Development
	Workforce
	Entrepreneurship
	Downtown Development
	Housing Development




